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Bell Canada :
international Inc.

)

1 Nicholas Street, Suite 800 e
Otawa, Ontarlo, Canada 4!
KIN 9M1

Tei: (613)563-1811
Fax: (613)563-9679
Telex: 0534849

September 29, 1993

Mr Alan Humrich
General Manager
Telecom Australia
Central Area
j Network Operations

6th F1/15]1 Roma Street
Brisbane : :
Queensland, Australia

fax: (07) 236 4247
(03} 632 3664

‘ Subject:  DIFFICULT NETWORK FAULTS

Dear Alan:

Bell Canada International (BCJ) is pleased to respond to Telecom Australia’s
request for Network Consulting.

| UNDERSTANDING OF CURRENT SITUATION |

It is BCI's understanding that a small number of tommercial telephone
customers of Telecomn Australia claim to be €xperiencing persistent service
problems. This has occurred over a long period of time despite extensive
testing and investigative action to clear them. A range of problems have
been reported but are mainly focused on not receiving incorning calls and
call cut-offs on answer or during conversation. BC1 understands the
customers are connected to either Ericsson AXE, or ARE equipment and
most havé several lines connected as PBX groups..
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Dave McKendry - Mr. Alan Humrich
Page 2 of 5

It is BCI's further understanding that the Network Consulting Study must be
completed by early to mid-November 1993, at the| latest. BCI is confident of
its ability to assist Telecorn Australia in resolving this issue.

BCI proposes the following: ' ]t

Audit of existing test procedures - l
* Recommendation of any additional testing required

* Written report and availability of consulta.ntis to review results with
Telecom staff, the Regulator. and selected custormers.
]

Further, subject to successful conclusion of this axizalysis. BCI would be

pleased to quote on a full network review and implementation of
recommendations. !

BCI CORPQRATE QVERVIEW
BCI is the consulting arm of the BCE group of com]panies. BCE is Canada's

largest corporation employing 124.000 people with 1992 revenues of $21B,
assets of $48B with a net revenue of $1.4B. in Canadian dollars.

BCI provides telecommunications consulting, managerial and trainin
services and carries out turnkey projects for governmental and private
telecommunications administrations throughout the world. As a member of
the BCE group of companies. BCI has access to one of the world’s largest
repositories of telecommunications capabilities. |

Supported by the combined resources and experttisc of its sister companies,
Bell Canada, (Operations); Northern Telecom, (Manufacturing); and Bell
Northern Research. (Research and Development), IBCI has earmned a
reputation world-wide as a reliable provider of telecommunications know-
how with the capability of transferring technical, administrative and
managerial expertise in all aspects of telecommunications. Over the past 20
years, BCI has completed hundreds of contracts successfully in more than

} 60 countries on six continents. The end result has been a large numbe} of
satisfied customers. BC! has demonstrated that "Tuming Technology into

Service” is an achievable goal in today’'s telecommunications organizations
around the world. !

K47529 /
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Bell Canada is recognized as one of the most cfﬁcxcm telephone companies
in the world. Bell is Canada’s largest supplier of telecommunications
services, providing advanced voice, data and image communications to some
seven million customers in Quebec, Ontario and the eastern Arctic.

PERSONNEL OVERVIEW

Based on Telecom Australia's stated requirements; Bell Canada International
is pleased to offer the services of Mr. Gerald A. Kealey, Senior Network
Consultant and, Mr. Joseph L. (Lou) Lewis, Senior; Network Consultant. Mr.
Kealy has an engineering and regulatory support background. Mr. Lewis has
a network operations and maintenance background. BCI is pleased to

recommend this team approach in order to address Telecom Australia's

network concerns. :
[

ERALD A. K Y - HIGHLIGHTS

¢ Thirty three years of line and staff experience,iinciuding international
consulting work with Bell Canada Intcmatmnal

» Prime for Bell Canada’s technical competitive rcsponsc and raising the
barriers of competitive entry. |

* Regulatory and Engineering suppert.

Please see Mr. Kealey's attached resume for further details regarding his
skills and qualifications. _
MR JO . LEWIS - HIGHLI :
' [
« Thirty years of line and staff experience, including international
consulting work with Bell Canada Interational.
¢ Expertise in translations and networking with several mtematmna]ly
recognized central office switching systems.

Please see Mr. Lewis's attached resurne for furthcr details regarding his
} skills and qualifications.

/4
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Dave McKendry - Mr. Alan Humrich
Page 4 of 5

PROPOSED ACTION PLAN

1. Cornplete analysis of customer complaints and hction taken thus far by
Telecom Australia.

Digital and Analog trunk routing,
Calling and called patterns,
Time of day routing,
Switch types both customer owned and Telecom Australia owned,
?:Cl"ify options and translations {Hardware CI;I' Software problem).

oh AN,
2. Make recommendations for additional global tésting techniques and

systemn analysis. ' ' i

- ® & & 8 @

i
3. Work with technical task force to quickly identify and/or eliminate
problem areas.

4. Prepare report for senior executives of Telecom Australia.

5. BCI consultants will be prepared with samples lof studies to support
Regulatory Hearings/Customer meetings.

NOTE:

1
i

Beyond the scope of this assignment, BCI would be pleased to quote on a
full network review and implementation of recommendations.

PRICFE

Based on our estimate of 7 weeks consulting services for Mr. Kealey and 3
weeks consulting services for Mr. Lewis, the price for these services is
SIXTY-EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND FIFTY dollars. U.S.,
($68,850.00 U.S.).

{
IERMS & CONDITIONS '

These Terms and Conditions are valid until.Fridayi:, October 1. 1993, at 5:00
p-m. Melbourne, Australia time.

Please see attached Contract for additional Terms{a.nd Conditions.
|

../5
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Dave McKendry - Mr. Alan Humrich '. qﬂ
Page 5 of 5

Based on discussions and understandings with Telecom Australia to date,
: BCI is convinced of its ability to solve this short-term problem with a view to
. assisting Telecom Australia on a longer term basis.
I

!
! Subject to your signing the attached Contract. Messrs. Kealey and Lewis are
= prepared for irnmediate departure to Australia. They arc now tentatively
‘ ' booked on a flight to arrive in Melbourne on Mon?iay. October 4, 1993.

Based on Telecom Australia's acceptance of this pglroposal, BCI will require
notification in writing of acceptance not later than 5:00 p.m. Friday. October
1, 1993, Melbourne time. Please fax your executed contract o BCI in
Ottawa, Canada, at (613) 563-9679. If you have any questions in the
meantime. please feel free to call me at work at (613) 563-1811 or after

“hours at (613) 563-1814 extension 553 (voice mail} or at home at (613}
825-7329. ' ?

i
| T will contact you later today to ensure the successful receipt of this
5 proposal. I look forward to working with you. |

Regards,

Aol

David McKendry

Director, Sales & Marketing i
Asla Pacific ‘

i
1
i
!
|
i
{

Attachment 1 - Contract Document .
Attachment 2 - Resume, Gerald A. Kealey [
Attachment 3 - Resume, J. L. Lewis ;

Attachment 4 - Original Telecom Australia Requeét for Proposal

cc:  Gerald E. Moriarty ’ ’
Managing Director (Letter only) ]
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~Bell Canada @
international Inc.

1 Nicholas Street, Suw $00
Ctlws, Gitare, Canag

Tl [(613) Sba1ymy
Far: (513) 853,967
Tolex: 0634849

September 30, 1943

Mr Alan Hurnrich
Generzl Manager
Telecom Australia
Central Arca

Network Opcrations
6th F1/151 Roma Street
Brisbane

Queensland. Australia

fax {07} 236 4247
{03) 632 3684

Subject:  ADDITIONAL TEAM MEMBER
Dear Alan:

Further to our conversarinn yesterday, [ am pieasad ts add an additional

mewmber Lo the "Team” by the name of Mr di Von Michalofski. with
profcasional qualifications as discussed.

* Bachelor degrees in Eugineering Physics and Eleclrical Engineering v

* Occupational training in Communications Engineering. Engineering .
Economics and management-related subjects

* Thirty-three years management experience in the telecommunications
industry with Bell Canada and Telecom Canada

-+ Experience in national and internation) sltandards development, v~
clectrical coordination and network protectior.

Please see Mr. Vﬁn Michalofski's attached resi for further deatails
regarding his skills and qualifications. -

I firmly believe this will complement the team su.iﬁciently to meet your
needs

Q) e K475)8 2
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- Mr Alan Humrich

The price of this proposal will be adjusted to refl
participation. With a two-week assignment the ¢
THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY
$93.450.00). Should the assignment be only ond
Michalofski, then the new price will be EIGHTY-}
FIFTY U.S. dollars (U.5.$88,050.00). As per yest
included with the exception of local business exy
Australia’s request. This offer is valid until 5:00 *
1993.

faxed to you Yesterday at section 1.1, to read thre!
two, and section 2.1, for the applicable new Con

and fowarding the contract to Bl to my attention
Australia time will be my authority to proceed.

Best Regards
e e
David McKendry

Director, Sales & Marketing
Asia Pacific

Attachment 1 - Resume Mr. Rudi Von Michalofski

cc:  Gerald E. Moriarty

Managing Director (Letter only)
fax 61-3-639-2250
Dave McEendry - fax: 825-7499

If this is satisfactory to you, please amend the coz

pP.3

ect Mr. Von Michalofski's
ptal price is now NINETY-
U.S. dollars (U.S.

week for Mr. Von

EIGHT THOUSAND AND
rrday’s fax, all es are
lenses incurred at Telecom
-m., Friday, October I,

atract document which was
e consultants instead of

tyact Price. Your signing

|by 5:00 p.m.. Friday

K47519
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Bell Canada

International Inc.

1 Nicholas Street
Suite 800

Ottawa, Ontario Canada
KIN 9M1

FAXCOM MESSAGE
DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 1993

FROM: Gloria Helde
- Director Business Development
Telephone: (613) 563-1811
Voice Mail: (613) 563-1814 ext. 434
Fax: (613) 563-9679

TO: Alan Humrich _
General Manager, Telecom Australia

EFax: 011-617-236-4247
NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW: 7

Alan;

Enclosed is a letter regarding the price for the 1-month Consulting requirement for local
loops and also for the sxtension to the contract of Genry Kealey and Mike Norman.

If you concur with the attached, please sign and refurn Annex 1 and Annex 2 to me as soon
as passible. Thanks in advance.

Best regards

/{L/b’u_“/ ) p /
Gloria Helde Z
Director, Sales Suppernt /

K474¢61
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Bell Canada

International Inc.
! Nicholas Street

Suite 800

Ottawa, Ontario Canada
KIN oM1

FAXCOM MESSAGE
DATE: November 5, 1993

FROM: Dave McKendry

| Director Seles & Marketing - Pacific
: Telephone: (613) 563-1811

Voice Mail: (613) $63-1814 ext. 553
Fax: (613) 563-9679

TO: Alan Humrich
Telecom Australia
Tel: 617-837.3212
Fax: 617-236.4247 Brisbane, Australia

Ref: Difficult Network Faults
NUMRER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW: 8

MESSAGE

Alan, following is as per your request.
Best Regards, Dave
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Bell Canada
International Inc.

@

1 Nicholas Street. Sulte 800
Otawa. Ontario, Canada
KI1N 9M1

Tet; (613) 563-1811
Telex: 053-4849

Dave McKendry
Director - Sales & Marketing - Pacific Region
Voice Mail (613) 563-1814 ext. 553

November 5, 1993

Mr. Alan Humrick FAX: 07-236-4247
General Manager Central Area

Network Operations

6th Floor East Tower

Transit Centre 151 Roma St.

Brisbane Q 4000 Australia

Ref: Difficult Network Faults

Dear Alan,

Further to your recent fax and our subsequent telephone conversation, I am
pleased to hear that BCI's field work and initial report is almost complete. 1am
also pleased to hear that you have been satisfied with our production to date.

Existing Contract

Tunderstand that Gerry Kealey will be completing some additional testing that
will form an addendurm to the report. Upon completion of this work I look
forward to reconciling the actual work completed by our team versus the
contracted period that we agreed to.

Contract Extension

Regarding your request for a contract extension in the form of a press release, a
presentation of findings, and the availability of a P.R. person along with Gerry
Kealey, I am pleased to report that Mike Norman (please see attached resume) has
agreed (0 assist with your requirements on the public relations side. Mike is a
seasoned, polished executive. [ know that you'll be impressed with Mike. For
your information, Gerry Moriarty knows Mike on a personal basis.

We are now in the process of confirming Gerry Kealey's availability given that
he has a commitment in Canada that also starts the later part of November. At
this time we don't anticipate a problem in releasing Gerry to meet vour needs. 1

recognize vour interest in specifically having Gerry continue to work on this
issue. I'll keep you posted.

In order to price this request for additional work | have made the following

dssumptions given that the timing is only an estimate at this time and that you

will notify me once it has been firmed up.
’ - -~
K47483
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_ Total Days
Estimated Schedule MN GK
Nov 22 - Nov 26 Preparation of press release & presentation 5 5
in Ottawa, Canada
Nov 29 - Dec 10 Delivery of presentations tw Austel, COT,
Government, media in Melbourne, Australia 10 10
15 15

Any requirement for additional days beyond December 10th are to be negotiated
based on the consultants availability.

Based on the estimated schedule above, the price for Mike Norman and Gerry
Kealey is $45,000 U.S.

In order to extend our existing agreement dated October 1, 1993, please sign and
return Annex 2 (attached) to my fax number in Ottawa, 613-563-9679.

For planning purposes, once you have firmed the dates when ¥You reguire our

consultants in Melbourne, I would appreciate hearing from you as soon as
possible. _

If you have any questions in the meantime, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

éé‘{

cc M. Norman
G. Kealey
G. Wibrin
P, Marcinov

Attachments: Annex?
Mike Norman C.V.
Telecom REP Letter

K474844.
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AUSTRALIA

Cantrsi Aren

Netwark Oparations
/ 8th Floor East Tower
Transh Centra 151 Roma St

,/ Brisbane O 4000
) .

Australia

6 ’ Telaphone 07 237 3212
Facsimile 07 236 4247

Mr David McKendry

Bell Canada International

FAX NO: 0011 1 613 563 9679

DIFFICULT NETWORK FAULTS
Dear David

The field work of BCI in reviewing aspects of the Telecom Australia network is now almost complete.

A report has been written with some appendices to follow.

[t 1s planned to release this report and to brief appropriate stakeholders on the report in mid to late
November, The presence of one of the technical €xperts is required to assist in this presentation. I realise
this will require a contract extension to cover the extra flights, time and other expenses. The person |
would wish to have for this purpose is Gerry Kealey.

Telecom is also interested in having BCI use their own public relations resources to prepare a press
release on the BCI report and a suitable short presentation. There may be merit in BCT using their own
P.R. person to control or even deliver the presentation. The type of stakeholders envisaged are the

regulator, politicians, selected media and possibly the customers concemed with separate presentations to
each group.

Could you please prepare a short proposal covering these tasks for Telecom's consideration. Please align

the cost segments against the various services. Could I get an early indication of your proposal by
Thursday 4/11/937

Ilook forward to hearing from you. Please don't hesitate to ring if you need more information.

Alan Humrich

GENERAL MANAGER

CENTRAL AREA ,
NETWORK OPERATIONS K47485
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TECHNICAL ISSUES ARISING DURING
COOPERS & LYBRAND STUDY

20 Octlober 1993 - | QC 'k(/
Purpose ' ch///(‘)) g c/

This is a provisional list of the technical issues which we have identiﬁeg- asan
incidental part of our investigation into the processes and procedures used in the :
management of the COT cases. As these issues are outside our terms of reference, we
have not investigated these issues or attempted to obtain further details to verify them.
The purpose of this list is to bring them to the attention of Telecom and the Bell
Canada Team carrying out the related technical study.

The list is in two parts. The first is a list of symptoms which have been reported to us
during our interviews with customers. The second is a list of possible faults in the
network (or other Telecom plant) which have been put forward by anyone during our

study as possibly contributing to the type of problems experienced by COT cases and
similar customers. ' : '

Symptoms

There are a set of generic conditions which are reported by a number of the COT case
customers. ‘These are: ’ : '

« receiving other peoples calls

» incoming calls not ringing

- incoming calls given busy when telephones free

incoming calls given number unobtainable

incoming calls drop out during course of the call

incoming calls answered, but dial-tone received

incoming calls received recorded announcements when telephone was free
calls answered but just noise when picked up

* » - »

In addition the following faults have been reported to use by one or more customers:

+ unable to obtain dialtone

- telephones ringing twice and then stopping

- calls answered but either the caller could not hear the recipient or vice versa

+ notsy lines

» not being able to send or receive faxes _

«  incoming calls only being received on a rotary it another line was being used for

outgoing calls
K47486 4-
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Suggested faults

The following causes of the symptoms above have been suggested during the course of
the study: :

~+ A fault occurring on the exchangé causing incoming calls to "lock up” which couid
be fixed by taking manual action at the exchange to "free" the exchange and
allowing calls to come in again.

« Congestion occurring on the exchange dﬁring peak éalling, perhaps to some of the
capacity not being available due to faults during peak periods.

« Controls over translation tables and standing data on all exchanges, but parttcularly
ARE software.

. Insufficient first office application software testing for any special or customised
exchange software. :

» High line resistance which when coupled with the CPE equipment is too close to
the margin and from time to time will result in insufficient current to allow ringing
while still allowing outgoing calis to be made.

. Insuﬂ'lment voltagefcurrent to mgnal o&'-hook condttlon to the exchange when the
" telephone is answered.

« Minor or intermittent contact fault conditions which prevent incoming nngmg
while still allowing outgoing calls to be made.

« Faults in the CAN.

« Cards left out of exchanges.

+ Congestion due to there being insufficient trunks between the local cxchaﬁge and
the adjacent exchange.

K474874_
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14.00 TECHNICAL ISSUES RAISED BY COOPERS & LYBRAND

‘The technical issues identified by Coopers and Lybrand are summarised in 2 list of -
symptoms and a list of possible faults as outlined in Attachment B.

The symptoms listed reflect trouble conditions which could occur in the Pubiic
Switched Telephone Network because of equipment failures in the exchanges, failure
of equipment on customer's' premises, numbers dialled incorrectly etc.

The symptoms by themselves are meaningless in terms of overall network
performance. Customer trouble reports together with Telecom’s trouble clearance
reports would assist in the identification of true trouble conditions. Indeed, no single
trouble or failure condition could create such a wide variety of generic conditions.

9,
1A
f.:'t ‘

BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC.
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The suggested faults are also a generic list which cannot be supported by analysis of

reports, traffic patterns or other complaints from customers served by the same
exchanges. , ' '

BCI comments on suggested faults (C&L Report)

1_'

A fault occurring in the exchange causing incoming calls to “lock-up” which
could be fixed by taking manual action at the exchange to "free" the exchange
and allowing calls to come in again,

Comment - Some exchanges serving COT customers are unattended. Itis

\unlikely that maintenance personnel would be dispatched on a 24 hour basis to

release "lock-up” switches. Digital exchanges servicing COT customers have
no switches to "lock-up".

Congestion occurring in the exchange during peak calling, perhaps due to
some of the capacity not being available due to faults during peak periods.

Comment - This theory is not supported by the traffic carried on these routes
and the capacity and alternate route chains being offered to all custorners using
these common paths to the terminating switches. Also, tests performed by
BCI dispute this theory. _ ' '

Controls over translation tables and standby data on all exchanges, but
particularly ARE software.

Comment - Controls over translations and trunk tables on all exchangesis a
recommendation we support and is included in our test results. However, any
translation errors uncovered during actual testing and verification of routing

diagrams, do not support the magnitude or variety of troubles reported by
COT customers.

Insufficient first office application software testing for any special or
customised exchange software, :

No comment

High line resistance which, when coupled with the CPE, is too close to the

. margin and from time to time, will result in insufficient current to allow ringing

while still allowing outgoing cails to be made.

Cgrhmg_ nt - There are routine tests and telephone testing procedures which can
measure high line resistance, - :

Insufficient voltage/current to signal off-hook condition to the exchange when

K47489
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Comment - Insufficient voltage in the exchange would impact many
customers. Pattemns created could easily be tracked from trouble analysis -

carried out in Telecom Repair Centres.

Minor or intermittent contact fault conditions which prevent incoming ringing

- while still allowing outgoing calls to be made.

' Comment - This statement is true and can be said about any analogue

exchange. This is one reason why maintenance personel are needed to carry
out repairs. o

Faults in the CAN

Comment - These occur in any access network and can be investigated and
corrected from customer reports, In addition, since these COT customers use
facilities common to many customers, multiple reports would help form a

pattern. '
Cards left out of exchanges

Comment - This condition is easily found and would be corrected on a trouble -
clearance log. _ . o ' '

Congestion due to there being insufficient trunks between the local exchange
and the adjacent exchange. : _ :

Comment - Traffic data studies and tests performed by BCI indicate if

anything, trunk groups are over provisioned.

K474350 9.
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Bell Canada @
International Inc.

1 Nichokas Street. Suite 300
Qltaws, Ontario, Canada
KIN 9M1

Tet, (513) 5631841
Fax: (613) $63.5679
Telex: 0534849

November 30, 1983

Mr. Alan Hurnrich

Genreal Manager

Telecom Australia

Central Area

Network Operations

6th Floor East Tower

Transit Centre 151 Roma Street
Brisbane Q4000

Australia

fax 07-2386-4247

Dear Alan:

Based on discussions with Mike Norman of Bell Canada Intermnational (BCI,
we understand there are now three items you have requested.

1. A "re-extension” of the COTS Consulting contract for Gerry Kealey and
Mike Norman for an additional two weeks, during which time they will
Test and Report on the Rotary Hunting Groups.

2. A quote for a “Local loop/Regulatory Expert” for a period of one rnonth.l
3. Local Loop and Regulatory Documentation.

I am enclosing Annex 1 to this letter, “re-extension to the contract for Gerry
Kealey and Mike Norman™ and also Annex 2, the contract for the Local
Loop/Regulatory Expert.

The quote for the "re-extension” to the contract for Gerry Kealey & Mike
Norman is $U.S. twenty-two thousand dollars (U.S. $22.000.00).

The quote for the "Local Loop/ Regulatory Expert” is $U.S. twenty-thousand
dollars (U.S. $20,000.00). We have initiated recruitment proceedings and
have a candidate selected. If you wish us to pursue this, we would
appreciate hearing from you no later than December 6th. Please sign and
return the enclosed Annexes and we will proceed immediately. 2

. {47462
@-- s
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Bell Canada o @

International Inc.

David McKendry - Alan Humrich
Page 2 of 2

We have provided documentation to Mike Norman. in confidence and are
presently pursuing the price and availability of this information to Telecom

Australia for sale. We will advise you as early as possible the price and
availability,

The validity for the pricing for Local Loop/Regulatory Expert is
December 31, 1993. We will reconclle all outstanding pricing issues at the

end of this re-extension once Mike Norman & Gerry Kealey have submitted
their time sheets.

I belicve this concludes the current outstanding requests. Please let us
know if there is anything further that is required.

Best regards

L

David J. McKendry
Vice-President Sales - Pacific

attachments (2)

K47463
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Bell Canada - ’
International Inc. '

L Nicholas Street, Suue $00
Omywa, Ootanie, Canada
KIN M1

Tei (613) 563 121)
Fox (613) 383 9879
Talen: 0534249

Mr Alan Humrich

General Manager

Central Ares

6th floor, 151 Roma Street
Brisbane

14 Decemnber 1993
Subject: Austel Letter of 9 December 1993,

The purpose of this Jetter, is to respond to comments made in Austels letter to Mr Iar;_
Campbeli dated 9 December 1993 and entitled Bell Canada International Report.

Austel's cormment in the letter states that "on a preliminary analysis the report fails to
live up to the expectations raised by the teems of reference”.

In response to this comment, Bel! Canada Imernational Inc (BCI) was commissioned
by Telecom Austratia (Telecom) to test the network and 1o determine if there was a
fundamental petwork fault or series of fisults which would create the type and
magnitude of troubles identified by the difficuit fault customers. The BCI approach
(given the study time requirements) was 1o complete an overall review of network
translations and routing patterns and to assess any common network elements that
could be applicsble to the COT Customer’s problems. The potential problem was
deemed to be in the public switched telephone network.

The Austel lerter states that "The test calling pittems adopted apparently reflected the
main network traffic streams relevant to the exchanges currently providing services the

COT cases and related customers, but did not necessarily reflect typical traffic pattemns
experienced by those customers:,

The original tests covered over 17 exchanges and used 11 transit nodes.

The majority of all calls originating and terminating in Melbourne utilise final choice

trunks via EXHA (Exhibition) and WINC (Windsor) exchanges.
KAT459 6
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All western nodes with the exception of Brunswick system 12, were tested.
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Tests were run over periods of time, to ensure that the exchange office busy hours
were selected as well as business and residential peak calling periods, including
discount weekend calling parterns.

In our opinion and supported by additional tests carried out dusing the rotary hunting
group study; expanding the tests to additional exchanges would not likely produce
different results because the majority of switching and transmission paths are merely
being re-tested,

Austel further identified that the network study should have included “Test calling via
any relevant 008 number” BCI was not directed by Telecom to test the 008 service for
specific customers however, 008 is essentially a service that utilises the inter-exchange
network and is 2 set of translations which directs calls to the approptiate teiephone
number through the inter-exchange network.

Many services could have been tested however, not every COT customer has a
common set of services that would create the problems being reported.

Finelly, Austel's statement in the letter that"opinion that the BCT in its report should
not be made availsble to the assessor(s) nominated for the COT Cases without & copy
Of this letter being attached to it"

The (Inter-Exchange) Network Study is a snap-shot of the network performance in
exchanges selected for the study and that if 2 major network fault or series of faults
were inherent in the network, they would have been identified during the study period.

The Austel letter raises specific COT customer issues which were ancillisry :o the BCI
| stady.

‘ The study is the property of Telecom for its intended use and BCI is prepared to stand
| behind the results and content of the study.

Yours Truly,

A

M. A Norman

K47460
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Bell Canada
International Inc.

4 Nichaled Street, Suite 800
Ottawa, Ontera, Canada
KIN 9M)

Tol: 1613) 583 1819
Fax: (813) 542 9679
Talox: 053-484%

Mr Alan Humrich

General Manager

Caniral Ares

&th ficoe, 151 Roma Street
Brisbane

14 December 1993

Subject: (inter-Exchange) Network Tasts

Dear Mr Humrich

Attached are the results of suppiementary Inter-Exchange Natwork tesis, which were
conducted during the past two waaks,

Mare specifically, BCI tested four outer Melbourne exchanges namely Werribee - ARE,
Thomestown - ARE, Tarneit - ARE and Sunshine « ARE to the 318-6XXX terminating exchange.

The overall test resuits demenstrated a suctessful completion lovel of 99.4%. There ware
7,874 calls originated with 45 failures. f(

In addition, on December 10, 1993, Austel requested that BC) conduct natwork tests from
Thomastown - ARE, Sunshine - ARE, Tullamarine - ARE, Maidstone ARF and Brooklyn - ARE
exchanges 1o the 3239-0XXX termin aﬁn;' exchange.

Tha overall test results for the first Auste] series of tests, demonstrated a successful
completion level of 88.3%. There were 16,125 analogue calls origingted with 267 failures
registered during the study. The second serias of tasts resulted in 98.1% complation level. In
this study there were 8109 anaiogue calls with 155 fallures. !t should be mentionad that 2
failure of *first choice trunks” was defective in the North Melbourne exchange, which
continuously cccurred becauss of the frequency of the test calls.

Also attached, is a summary report regarding the action taken on the failyres identified during
the study.

The combined test resylts for both sots of studies, further confirm the Bell Canada international
resuits described in it's November 1983 atudy.

We would be pleased to discuss these results further, shoulid additional information be required.

Yours Truly,

A, Norman . K4'74‘3 b4
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11 August 1995

Mr Stave Black _
Group General Manager Customer Affairs ‘
Telstra Corporation Limited .
37/242 Bxhibition Street

Melbourne Victoria 3000

AUSTRALIA

Dear Mr Black

I am soery for the late reply but I did pot recelve your correspondence dated
September 6, 1994 concerning the anomaly found in the date of the test call
records. However, Kevin Dwyer did cal! me in Angust 1994. Kevin Dwyer and 1
discussed ths tests performed, equipment used both at the originating and
termipating office and the test results. [ also reviewed my personal travel log to

‘ wifytheumuandd;mofmymwmufmmwbomuowwmgthc
 testing period.

IwumbwquendyprovidedwxﬂtaeopyofthemupondmonAwt? 1995 a5

muuawpydmyoﬂsmwmnmmmupmmﬁmdmmk
failures noted.

Specifically, the anomaly involved the start and finish times for the test run for &
small number of test calls from Richmond digital exchange (RCMX), test line

03 428'8974 to Portland exchange, Cape Bridgewater RCM (CBWR) number range,
test line 055 267 211 (detailed in Section 15.23 of the repor?).

Unfortanacely, the wrong dats was tecorded in the handwrittén notes which was-
twanscribed 1o the final report for Telstra. It must be pointed out that, while the
actual date was incorrectly recorded, this ervor does not affeit the validity of the
mﬂngprmorthcmmuluandunotulalﬁnmfaminmhgthe
overall performance of the network,

Yours sincerely

Gerald A. Kealey - o
Bell Canads International

-




T

" i have checked with Paul Killsen and found that we do aot hold sny records of the datalis of the test call
=y runs made by the BCI team for the runs in quastion to Capa Bridgewatae / Partiand In November 1983,

>~ The querles will have to ba referred an ta BCI If you think we should pursue this,
‘o, it the query from ﬁ {v-¥ formal requeat, | would think we would similsrdy nead to maks s formal
7 request ta 8CI for more datail of the tasts partormed.

o i P‘Ul.

s )
_ﬂ Can you edviss tha limits of tectingy for call duration for the NEAT « PTARS or narmatl duradan of TRT .
¢ TCARS calls, _

1
3

' Kavin .
1 24/6/94

[
-’.‘,_; ——p——y

. From: Gambla, Pater
2 To: Humrich, Alan; Dwyar, Kevin
Ce: Lean. Maurle; Killsan, Peul
Subject; Smith Query-BC| teats to ¢, Bridgewatar
Date: Monday, 20 Jyns 1994 B:BBPM

L

RO 1S qusrled some of the datalis of the esting done by Beli Canada from a ¢auply of

lgcati%?s to Capa Bridgewiater. The attached report summarises the rasuits from the Ball Canada Repor
{Part 2}. ) .

< <File Attachment: GNEERORY.DOC> > -

", a»‘?

it would appoar that tho ttere lo an error of some sort in the rapoit of the tasling from Richmond on the
sfterncan of the 6/11/83,

-

N N < 8

Can anyane provide any elarification pisasa ?

He also wants 19 know the tima intervat betwyen aslls for the TCARS 7 PTARS.
Petar,

N00040
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6 September 1994 L~ Central Ares

Network Operations
6/171 Roma Stree:
Brisbane

Australia

Pk (07 837 3212
o : _ ) Fax (07)236 4247
Mr G, Kealey /./ :

Bell Canada {fitemational

I

|

l

i ‘ | '
lo ccitmmcmiinna - Ya
i om N000O0S
i

As you have been made awars through discussions with Mr K. Dwyer, an acsmaly has been found
in the test eall records contained in the repart “Bell Canada Intermational In

¢. REPORT TO
TELECOM AUSTRALIA ) NOVEMBER 1993' - '

Specifically, the start and finish times for the test run ff,
line 03 428 8974, to Portland exchange, Cape Bridg

. 055 267 211, (detsiled in section 15.23 of the repcsn%'arc impracticable. The number of calls made
during the test run could no
would have clashed with o

mmary forms filled out after the test rurs (a copy of the relevant
record forms is enclosed) reveals that the report details have been correctly denived from the
@ summary forms. :

This inconsistency in recording of times for a test run is not a fundamental flaw in the test results o
the conclusions of the Teport, but the proper times of the run should be recorded if at ai possible,

people assisting with the test call progra
are was take 10 avoid clashes of test calj
ices originated cails only to z single te

m duning that period
§ 10 test answering bases and

(o ensure that test calling dev minating test code during any

test run. N

From their recolleciions of ev

ents severai points regzr
brought together:

ding the sequence of events have been

+  The tests were initiated 10 provide extra gata from test calls inio the purnber ranges of the

CoT custormers connected to Deviia's Bridge exchange and Porland exchange, The deta was
to be added as an addendum (o the fepoit dated | November 1993,
- -+ Testing began Wednesday 3/1 1793 Traflic Route Testers (TRT's) w the NIB test room 735
"~ Collins Street Melbournc origirated calls, via test lines connected to Richmond cxchange, to
’ test answering bases ag Portland exchange end Davlin's Bridge exchange A ponable TRT at
South Yarra exchange was also ysed 1o enginzre cails 1o the same cxthaneey
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Base could have been made, without clashing With other test calls to

. provide z logiczl sequence in the overall test

fﬁbﬁ'jZQMuwib

€ /)s/es

As Mr G. Kealev and Mr R. Baltais intended to travet to Portland exchange (via Warrnambool
exchange) on Friday akemoon 5711793, they ensured that 2 TRT run from Richmond had
finished and that a run from the South Yarra TRT had commenced satisfactorily before they
left Melbourne at approximately 12.45 that day. They also arranged for test calls 1o begin
from Bendigo exchange that afternoon, 2nd made 2 call from Warmambool exchange 1o

South Yarra exchange late in the afternoon 1o ensure the South Yarra TRT had completed its
test run program and stopped. o ‘ )

»  No staff fecalls or attendance wete recorded or required at either South Yarra or Richmond
- exchange 10 attend to TRT's on Friday 5/11/93 or the weekend 6/11/93 & 7/11/53.

A corrip!étc examination of the times of the test calis from all the exchan
Bridgewater and Devlin's bridge over the period from 3/11/93 to 9/11/9
the test run from the Richmond digital test line (0 the Cape Bridgewat

ges to the test lines at Cape
3 shows that the only time
er 055 267 211 test answer

the same 125t number, was
between the afternoon of 3/11/93 and about midday of 4/11/93.

It appears that the desails for the test run from the Richmond digital test line (03 428 8974) to
Cape Bridgewater RCM (055 267 211) should have been recorded as beginning at agproximately
4.18 pm on 3/11/93 (rather than 12.45 pmon '$/11/93) and finishing at about 12.45 pm on
4711/93 (rasher than 4.18 pm on 5/11/93), with other aspects of the test run remaining the same
as previously recorded. These timings fit in with other test runs from the Richmond TRT line
and with other test runs from other exchanges to the same line st Cape Bridgewater, They also

program and a reasonable aversge test call interval
(43.9 sec. per call).

A table has been drawn up to show the test calis made over the period and is attached, showing the

test run between the Richmond digital test line end the Cape Bridgewater test line in this logjcal
time-slot within the overall test run program.

/ - R
Could you please confirm whether or aot this int erpretation of the sequence of test runs matches

with your recollections 2nd personal notes, or whether there is anv other way to correct the records
of the lest runs shown in the repor.

NOCOO6

Alan Humrich

CENERAL MANAGER
CENTRAL AREA ' ' B
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Humrich, Alan _ _ T - ]
From Dwyer, Kevin '

Ta: Humrich, Alan: Gamble, Peter

Ce: ) Baltais. Rudi; Killeen, Paul

Subject: a: Smith’s query on 8C) Tests

Date: 23 August 1994 10:03

Prierity: High %

Mr Smith is correct in the su

ogestion implied in his query that the 1ast results recorded in the
‘Addendum - Additional Test

s' part of the BC{ report to Telecom, 1 November 1993, ace impragticabie,
Spaecificaliy the tegts:

from- - Richmand Digital, RCMX. 03 428 T
terminauing to - Cape Bridgewater 0S5 2 ghown in section 15.23 of the recor is
mpracticat as the numbar of calls recorded

could not have baan made within the times chown and
weuld hava clashed with other test runs performed during thess timas,

Unferwunately the TRT run resulis tabulations filled out by the BCIi reps. following the tests, from which
the report was prepared

+ have the same times and dates and run results as are printed in the finai
repert.  The érror in recording must have oceurred in the transcription from the rough notes tw tha test
results data tabuladon faems . None of the odginst rough notes which may have been mada by the
various people involved ars now avaiable. :

| have spoken to Gerry Kealey, the Bell Canada Internationat raprasentative, Paul Killeen and Rudi Gzltais
of NNE, and 10 staff 3t South Yarra exchanga 10 dewermine the actual saquence of testing during that
periad.  Each had similar recollections of beginning the series of tests to Partland Exchange [the Cape
Bridgewater RCM cadq range} and Deviin's Bridge axchange fram TRTS connected to Richmond and
Sauth Yarea lines on Wednesday 3/11/93.  Ac Audi and Gerry intended 1o go to Portiand 1o see the
Exchange and RCM, travelling on Friday steracon 511 1793, thay ensured that a TRT run from
Richmond had ceased and that a run from Scuth Yarra had commenced with no woubles baface they
left Melboumne at about 12.45 that day.  They made a call from Warmamboo! exchange 1o ansure the
run from South Yarra was terminated. but have na notes to confirm the dats and time of the call.

It apDears that the TAT run deils for the run from Richmond {428 WP 0 Cape Bridgewater RCM
fange (0SS 2@ should have been recorded as beginning approximately 4.18 pen, on 3/11/23 and
finishing at approximatety 12.45 pm. on 4/3 1193, other aspects of the run remaining the same as
recordad. ’

These timings would fit in with the other

test runs from the Richmond TRT fine and with other test runz
10 tha 2ame terminating lina at Cape Bridgewater.  They 2lso provida a3 logical test run sequencs ang a
reasonabla aversge test call interval (439 soc, per call).

A detail racord af the test runs performes during the extended 1est periad is shown in the table
{BCINOV.DOC} beiow -

< <File Attachment; ECINOV.DOC> >

Kevin Dyeyer
6%7 3003
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Mr Pavid McKendry
Bell Canada Drternational

FAX NO: 0011 1 613 563 9679

DIFFICULT NETWORX FAULTS
Dear David

The Beld wark of BCT in reviewing aspests of the Telecom Australia network is now almost complete.
A report has been written with some appendices to (ollow.

It is planaed to release this report and to brief appropriats stakcholders on the report in mid to late
November. The presence of ane of the technical experts is sequired to assist in this presentation. I realise
this will require a corrast extension so cover the exta flights, time and other expenses. The person |
would wish to have for this purpose is Gerry Kealey.

Telzcom is also interested in having BCT use theic own public relations rasources to prepare & press release
on the BCX report and a suiteble short presemtstion. There may be merit in BCT using their own PR
person to control o even deliver the presentation. The type of stakeholders envisaged are The regulator,
politicians, selected maedia and possibly the customers concerned with separsic presemuatiant Lo #ach
gIoup,

Could you please prepare a short proposal covering these tasks for Telecom's consideration. Pleasa align
the coft segments against the various services. Could I get an earty indication of your proposal by
Thursday 4/11/937

1 look forward to hearing from your. Please don't hesitate to ring if you need more informasion.

ALl Her
Alan Humrich
GENERAL MANAGER

CENTRAL AREA
NETWORK OPERATIONS

ka7450  JO




IN THE MATTER OF an arbitration pursuant to
the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure dated 21

April 1994
Between
ALAN SMITH

Claimant
and _
TELSTRA CORPORATION LTD trading as
TELECOM AUSTRALIA

Telecom

WITNESS STATEMENT OF CHRISTOPHER JAMES DOODY

1, CHRISTOPHER JAMES DOODY, Regional Field Manager , Telecom Network

tions - Eastemn, Country Victoria, of 111 Doveton Street South, Ballarat, in the
State of Victoria, solemnly and sincerely declare and affirm as follows:
BACKGROUND
1. 1have been employed with Telecom Australia for 17 years and have been in my
current position since June 1994.

2, In March 1891 | took up a position as a Network Performance Consultant as part
of Telecom's Network Operations Group. My role was to look at the performance
of the switching transmission and service delivery areas of Network Operations
Country Victoria. This role principally involved making recommendations to the
Network Operations Manager Country Victoria on ways 1o improve the
performance of those areas. These recommendations included such things as
the introduction of performance moniioring systems and measurs, maintenance
process improvements and trend analysis on a regional basis.

MR SMITH
1992 Involvement

3. In late March 1992 | made arrangements for a testing program to be undertaken
throughout every AXE node and major trunking node in Victoria to confirm that
calls from those nodes could successfully be made to 055 267 XXX telephone
numbers. | therefore established that there was exceflent telephone access from
all AXE nodes and major trunking nodes throughout Victoria to 055 267 XXX
telephone numbers including those of Mr Smith.

1993/94 Involvement .

4.  From December 1993 until April 1994 | held a position as a Network Operations
' Case Manager for Mr Smith and ancther Telecom customer who believed they
were having ongoing problems with their telophone service. Complaints were
referred to me by Bruce Pendlebury and Alan Miles of the Glen Waverley Fault

Management & Diagnostic Group.

‘-‘._..;




B ch complaint made by Mr Smith was investigated.

Mr Smith made a complaint about a customer’s call from a particular location, 1
ren directed the local exchange technicians to underiake a program of test
s through to the test line number which was 055 267 211. There were no
E taults ever detected by this testing program in relation to any of Mr Smith's
-' camp'ahts.

® in addition to this testing system, | made arangements to utilise CCS7 call data
which was derived from equipment set up at the Warmambool AXE exchange.”
There were no problems identified by this standard test method.

AND | MAKE this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be
~ true and correct.

DECLARED at Meboume ) oA
in the State of Victoria ) %ﬂ M
thisfzday of December 1994, ) ' (e .
Beforeme: Z“ | 0

N

//




IN THE MATTER OF an arbitration pursuantto

the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure dated 21

Between -
ALAN SMITH
Claimant
and
LSTRA CORPORATION LTD trading a; |
TELECOM AUSTRALIA
Telecom

WITNESS STATEMENT OF DAVID JOHN STOCKDALE

-

|, DAVID JOHN ST OCKDALE, Principal Technical Officer Grade 2, of Tth Floor, 35
Collins Street, Melboume, in the State of Victoria, solemnty and sincerely declare and

-affirm as follows:

'BACKGROUND
1.

| am a member of Telecom's Networks énd Interoonnect'Branch {*N1B"}, In the
Service Quality Improvement section. | previously worked for National Network
investigations (NNI) between October 1986 and May 1994,

NN is the final point of referral in Telecom for the investigation of complex of
unvesolved faults with a.customer's seivice. The requirement fot involvernent of
NNI in & technical investigation is such that all normal fault handiing procedures
should be applied 10 the customers probiem {e.g. the appropriate *first-in”
maintenance group should conduct testing and consult with the customer) prior

3

to NN! being involved. NN is 2 general network mgstigaﬁons group, as

technical support for 2 specific range of equipment). By referring a problem to

aspects of the total customer service are operating satisfactorily.
| have been employed with Telecom continuousty since February 1980.

My industrial expetience can be broadly considered in two phases, Exchange
Operations and Network investigations. As a result of several years in Exchange
and iner-Exchange Maintenance, | was involved with the maintenance and
operation of a wide variety of switching and transmission systems and this has
given me the opportunity to develop a good working knowledge of the day-to-day

~ NNi, a standard investigative procedure can be undertaken 1o determine that all

requirements of Exchanges and of Network operations as a whole. Over the six
and a half year period thel | worked in operations. | was invoived in ARE, ARF
and Step by Step exchange maintenance, as well as the maintenance
operation of a wide variety of transmission and support systems.

7
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5. My experience in Network Investigations brought me into detailed contact with a
broad cross section of the Network whilst working as part of a team of
specialists. | have had to develop a detailed working knowledge of the switching,
signaliing, metering and transmission systems that make up the network as a
‘whole and | have been invoived in detailed, complex technical investigations into
a variety of problems in the netwbrk and customer equipment areas. This has
given me valuable insight into problem solving of complex network problems, as
well as a good knowledge of the activities and requirements of many areas of
Telecom. My work has ted me to seek further knowledge in the Engineering field
and as a result | have undertaken the Bachelor of Engineering part -time for the
Jast six years. _

More recently | have taken up a position as signalling systems specialist with the
Service Quality Improvement section of Networks and Interconnect Branch. In
this position | am required to provide technical assistance into the analysis of
signalling data for the analogue and digital exchange system, with a specific
emphasis on Common Channel Signaliing System number 7 (CCS7).

MR SMITH
The first investigation of Mr Smith's service.

7. | was involved, as one of the principal investigating oiﬂcers; with NNU's original
investigation of Mr Smith's telephone service, between July 1992 & January
1993. .

8. At the time that the NN investigation commenced, Mr Smith had complained that
customers who called him received a recorded voice announcement that his
telephone was not connected (* RVA®"). This information was conveyed to NNI by
Mr. Smith, and also in background information passed to NN from the Network
Management Centre (the area that requested NNI involvement). The majority of
these RVA complaints reportediy arose for calls from Melbourne.

There was substance in Mr Smith's original RVA complaint for a period of tess
that three weeks in March 1992. The problem in question related to a specific
main trunking exchange situated in Melbourne known in Telecom as the MELU
exchange. In March 1992, cafls that passed through Melboume to Cape
Bridgewater progressed through one of three main exchanges - known as
MELQ, MELU and MELX. At the MELU exchange in Windsor, a change was
incorrectly made to programming within the network which resulted in calls to
telephone numbers beginning with 055 267 not getting through. The problem
was remedied on 19 March 1992 and Mr Smith was made aware of this problem
both verbally and at a later point by Rosanne Pittard.

10. My colleague Hew Macintosh, through searches at the MELU exchange,
discovered the RVA problem existed between 4 and 18 March 1894. This period
was determined by checking the exchangs data log for MELU to determine the
dact:ﬁﬁt:: change had been implemented and the date the resulting problem was
rectified.

11.  During NNI's original investigation of Mr Smith's alleged problems, the only event
discovered that was of substance was the MELU problem. The commercial
resolution of this problem was dealt with by Rosanne Pittard.

il
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12.

13.

14,

NNU's first investigation was very lengthy and involved numerous test calis and
the collection of line data. As an indication, an intefim analysis of the work
undertaken included & table detailing the testing completed and it showed a total

of over 34,000 test calls had been made from a variety of origins. in the course

of making these test calls, we did inadvertently cause a problem within the
network. When conducting a test calt run of over 8,000 calis from the Richmond
area to Cape Bridgewater, weé experienced an abnomnally high congestion level.
On further investigation it was found that a route between Hamiiton and Portland
had blocked itself from useé due to an excessive number of short duration calls
made over that route. it is almost certain that our test calls resulted in that
problem.

Even after the MELU problem was remedied, we continued with our investigation
and did not assume that everything was satistactory with Mr Smith's telephone
service until our investigation was completed. This was done in response 1o
continued reports of difficuity by Mr. Smith and to ensure that there were not
other factors influencing the performance of Mr Smiths service.

At the time of our first investigation, Mr. Smith received incoming calls and could
make calls out on his 267 267 line. Many of the complaints received by those
attempting to call Mr Smith up to that point were that Mr Smith's telephone was
busy when Mr Smith said it was not. | believe that Mr Smith often miscaiculated
when he was on the telephone or for how long. On many occasions SMART 10
line event monitoring records established that when a person attempted to call
Mr Smith, Mr Smith was talking to someone else on his 267 267 line.

The second Investigation of Mr Smith's service.

15.

{ was also involved with NNI's second investigation of Mr Smith's telephone

satvice, from May 1993 until December 1993, as 8 principal investigating officer

(the investigation has, as yel, not been officially closed due to an ongoing

requirement for NNi involvement). On 3 June 1993, as part of the second}
investigation of Mr Smith's telephone service, both myself and Hew Maclntosh:
met with Mr Smith at his Cape Bridgewater premises to discuss his reported
problems and to ascertain more detailed information about the configuration and
usage of his service. At the conclusion of our discussions with Mr Smith, we
returned by car to Melboume only to realise later that we had left Hew's briefcase
at Mr Smith's premises. Gordon Stokes from Telecom in Portland went to pick up
the briefcase from Mr. Smith's premises. Mr Smith gave Gordon the briefcase
and while Gordon was going through the documents contained in that briefcasé
to make sure everything was there, Mr Smith came out to Gordon's car and
handed him ancther file which had originally been in the briefcase. The
documents in the briefcase were also in a different order when recovered from
Mr Smith than they had been originally. itis therslore clear that Mr Smith looked
through the contents of the briefcase. The contents of the briefcase inciuded the
complete file from NN{'s first investigation of Mr Smith's alleged faults, During the
svening of the day the briefcase was feft at Mr Smith's premises, SMART 10 lin

event monitoring records show that Mr Smith's 055 267 230 service was used b

make calls to a number of people, some of whom he had not previously calle

who were related to data held in files from the priefcase. This suggests that
Smith had gone through not onty the fites relating o his service, but also oth
business and personal material kept in the briefcase.
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One letter contained in the briefcase was a summary report prepared by myselt
which concluded that the MELU fault had existed for approximately six weeks.
When | had prepared this summary yopodt, | referred to the initial investigations
NNi conducted into the MELU problem. However, as mentioned above,
Hew Macintosh had made further investigations at the MELU exchange which
“revealed that the problem had only existed for a maximum of three weeks.
Although a note concerning Hew’s investigation was on Mr Smith's file at the time
| wrote my summary repot, } had overlooked it when preparing the summary
report and therefore used the incorrect estimate of six weeks. This oversight on
my part was corrected in the final report of early 1993.

During NNI's second investigation of Mr Smith's service, we inadvertently caused

a fault ourselves as part of implemented testing procedures. This fault arose

from the use of the *malicious call trace" facilty ("MCT"), that was placed on Mr.
Smith's service at the Portland Exchange in an attempt to ensure more detailed
data relating to Mr Smiths incoring calls. The additional information (specifically
Calling Party number information) was required so that we could more accurately
match possible problem calls against his fault reports. Mr Smith knew this form of
testing was being undertaken, as we had discussed it with him. During the period
that malicious call tracing was in place, when Mr gmith received calls from
exchanges that can only provide limited detail regarding the A pany number and
hung up his telephone, there was & 90 second period after he hung up that the
Exchange controlling the call believed that his call was not over. (Limited call
details can occur for exchange technologies such as step by step. This is known
as Panial Calling Line 1déntification, Partial CLL.). As a result, if parties attempted
1o call Mr Smith within this 90 second period, they would not be able to do so.

~ Likewise, it Mr Smith attempted to make calls during this 90 second period, his
phone would appear to be "dead"® with no dial tone.

This fault is likely to have had only 8 marginal effect on Mr Smith's telephone
service and was possible only between late May 1993 and early August 1993.

The customer whose complaint alerted us to the problem was calling from
Horsham.

The party cailing from Horsham who alerted us to the MCT preblem reported that
they had.a telephone discussion with Mr Smith which lasted for about filteen
minutes. However, the SMART 10 line event monitoring records suggest that the
call in question \asted for two hours. Mr Smith believes this is evidence that the
\ | network has serious problems. My belief is that Mr Smith did not hang up his

. \ phone aiter the call was completed and therefore the SMART 10 ecquipment did

. not record his call as ending until the phone was later hung up. | base this peliet
' on the testing conducted as a result of the discovery of the side effect of using

MCT, as well as analysis of CCS7 data for the period that the MCT facility was in
use.

Al the beginning of our second investigation of Mr Smith's telephone service, we
placed CCS7 testing equipment al the Warmambool exchange because the
Bortland Exchange, despite being an AXE digital exchange, does not utilise
CCS7 signalling_and could not faciitate CCS7 testing. Placing CCS7 testing
equipment at the Warmambool exchange was a way of arriving at data relating
to calls to and from Mr Smith's servicos for calis thal went through the

- n




Warmambool exchange. The majority of Mr Smith's incoming and outgoing STD
calls went through the Warrnambool exchange.

21. CCS7 testing showed that during the period that the MCT was on the Portland -
exchange, no other calls were received by Mr Smith from exchanges that would
cause a problem other than the Horsham call in question.

22, We also used End of Selection ncall trapping” at the Portiand exchange which
. provided us with even further information. This is 2 method whereby the
exchange operations staff were requested to modify data relating to the handling
of Mr Smith's incoming calls 5o that calt path details for each call (both local and
STD/ADD) were gtored in a personal computer attached to the axchange. This
method was employed at the discretion of local operations staff over a period of
some months. However, this form testing has now ceased because call trapping
is not designed for extended use in this way and can limit the normal operation

and maintenance of the exchange. '

n3. Duting ouf second investigation SMART 1Q0/CCAS line event monitoring
equipment was also installed at the Portiand Exchange 10 recard call data
relating to Mr Smith..

24. Whenever Mr Smith raised a query, we checked all the call data from all the
various data gathering units. This gave a number of different data sources with
which to compare and thereby increased our ability to respond 10 reported

difficulties. At no point did we discover a sernous ongoing fault that would explain
or support Mr Smith's perceived problems.

o5,  During NNI's investigations of Mr Smith's telephone sefvice we were not locked
into rigid rules conceming the way our jesting was to be conducted. We wers
inventive in trying 1o ihink up novel ways of testing for faults with Mr Smith's

service. An example of this was the usé of CCS7 and also End of Selection
tracing, both techniques uncommon at that time for general investigations.
Nevertheless, despite running thousands of test calls and employing a range of
investigative methods, it was not possible jo isolate & racurrent fault with Mr
Smith's service that would result in problems of the magnitude that he was
alleging.

26. Atthe meeting with Mr Smith that involved the priefcase incident, it was a!so
agreed after discussions with Mr. Smith, that we should limit his 055 267 267 line
jrom being able to make outgoing calls (with the exception of making calls 10
emergency services and 0 Telecom's service difficutties and faults). Mr Smith

indicated that he did not use the 267 267 service for outgoing calis however call
data and billing information showed thal this was not the case. As @ result of our
discussions with Mr Smith, he agreed that limiting outgoing calls from 267 267
would be 1o his advantage and after NN arranged With tocal operations staff to
implement the appropriate changes, the line number 055 267 230 pbecame
Mr Smith's sole outgoing line for normal telephone calls. t was hoped that this -
would overcome the problem where callers into Mr Smith's camp reported ihe
phone being busy pecause Mr Smith was inadvertently using the 267 267
service to make 2 call himself. However, it would not overcome the problem
where Mr Smith left the phone off the hook.

o7.  In 1993 NNI were also called to investigated M Schorer's telephone service in
North Metboume. Mr Schorer had reguiar occasion to call Mr Smith. Dunng this

1
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—=—"{nvastigation-we ad that & plaint! loggodbyMtSchou'eronm
_Leopardfaultmporﬂngsystemwereue‘fhb?dmmrﬂﬂ ‘ .
omgohgcallsfmmhlspmﬂse&hooouldd\ooseﬂomelmerPABXﬂnes(m

1 J

_requirehlmtodialt)beforehlsimandednumbar) or diract exchange lines (which
'donotreqtdretheadditionalombedalled).'The fine event monttoring records
ghow that on some occasions Mr Schorer dialied 0 when it was unnecessary,
andonomerowasbnsddnotdialomonnwasnecessa:v. For example, if Mr
Schorer attempted to telephone Mr Smith on 055 267 267 through his PABX and
did not dial the exira 0, he would dial-55 267 267 (which is an unaliocated
number) and would receive & recorded voice announcement. Attemnatively, i
Mr Schorer diafled the extra 0 when he should not nave, he would dial
0055 267 267 (which is an unallocated 0055 number) and again he would
receive a recorded voice announcement.

Conclusion

8. 1 believe that Telecom has provided Mr Smith with a vety high level of personal
attention (in terms of the amount of resources that have been committed. to
solving his problems). Examples of this include the assistance rendered to Mr

Smith in relation to equipment not directly Telecom's responsibllity (e.9- his
facsimile machines), repeated attempts to try and identify a possible cayse of Mr
Smith's perceived difficulties and extensive time spent aliaying Mr Smith's
CONCems.

AND | MAKE this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same 10 be
true and correct.

DECLARED at Melboume ) . W

in the State of Victéria ) '
whisBhday of December 1994. ) - ' .
Before me:

WAYNEWHOEOONDON
Froehi# Hollingdale & Page
101 Colins Strest, Melicarmd
A Soliciior holding a current
Praciising Certificele

o
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15.00 ADDITIONAL TESTS

Additional tests have been programmed for Deviin Bridge and Cape Bridgewater. The
results were not available in time for the first draft and have been added in this addendum.

15.10 Glen Waters Fish Farm

15.20

John Mayne
Numbers - 057 978 384
057 978 376 (Fax
057 978 425 (Fax)
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Alan Smith
Numbers - 055276 276
- 055 267 230 (Fax)
- 055 267 260 (Gold Phone)
008 316 522 translates to 055 267 267
Test Base

The test base was extended to country exchanges with the addition of these two COT
cases. Test calls were originated both from country and metropolitan exchanges’
using Traffic Route Testers (TRT) and terminating calls to Test Call Answer Relay
Sets (TCARS) or Portable Tone Answer Relay Sets (PT ARS).

These units enable call completion to the same hundreds group of numbers in the
exchanges where COT customers reside.

Scope and Procedures

The test base was extended to include two specific COT customers with services
homing on country exchanges. These customers offered extra challenges since the
services offered by both clients encouraged calling from urban and rural exchanges in
peak and non peak periods.

Telecom Planners assisted in drafting a test case that would ensure a representative
sample of exchanges to originate calls and test the Public Switched Telephone
Network (PSTN) completing calls to the Devlin Bridge ARK-D rurat X-bar office
parented off Seymour AXE digital exchange and to the remote multiplexing
equipment serving Cape Bridgewater from the Portland AXE digital exchange.

As shown in 15.13 and 15.23, the TEKELEC CCS7 monitoring system was used to l :

monitor all CCS7 links terminating to the homing exchanges of the two COT clients.
As tests were performed, network specialists in Brisbane tracked all calls and
provided immediate response and analysis of all traffic failing to terminate.

BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC.
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Executive Summary ~

The two additional COT cases, both homing off country exchanges, gave the test
team the opportunity to assess the quality of service offered by Telecom to customers
outside the metropolitan areas.

There were no major network or system failures found during our test procedures
that could create the variety and number of troubles reported by these COT -
customers.

Test calls terminated to TCARS or PTARS test boxes within a hundreds group of

numbers in the same exchanges serving these customers. Also it is important to note
that all test calls were tracked and the progress of all lost calls immediately identified
by network specialists in Brisbane using state of the art CCS7 monitoring systems. In

this way any troubles found were identified to the appropriate groups for immediate
action. .

As stated earlier in this report and confirmed with these tests, as Telecom escalates its -
moderisation program and moves towards total digitilistion of the exchanges, with |/
the capability of automatic test features, network diagnostics built into the mpﬂg@t
exchanges and the capability to monitor all CCS7 signalling links, service quality and
network survivability will only move closet to perfection.

The overall test results are within world standards and in our opinion exceed the
standards set by Telco's in a similar mode of modemisation.

/85 3
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Test Resuits - Overall

14.10 Golden Messenger

14.20 Dawson's Pets Control

14.30 Tivoli Theatre Restaurant/Japanese Spare Parts '
15.10 Glen Waters Fish Farm

15.20 Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

TOTAL ANALOGUE TESTING
TOTAL TOTAL ANALOGUE %
ANALOGUE CALLS FAILURES COMPLETION
32621 - 512 98.4
TOTAL DIGITAL TESTING
TOTAL DIGITAL |  TOTAL DIGITAL %
CALLS FAILURES COMPLETION
49862 256 99.5
TOTAL TESTING
TOTAL CALLS | TOTAL FAILURES %
COMPLETION
82483 768 - 99.1

Network service results indicated customers receive a grade of service that meets global
performance standards. '

BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC.




"TESTING FOR GLEN WATERS FISH FARM
057 978 384
057 978 386 (FAX)
057 978 425 (PRIVATE)
RICHMOND
SOUTH YARRA TC?RS 057 978 389
DEVLINS
BENDIGO BRIDGE
| |
- PTARS 057 978 289
HAMILTON
SEYMOUR
I
Isolation testing
if re‘quired
EXCHANGE CODE EQUIPMENT
RICHMOND RCMD ARE-114
RCMX LSS
SOUTH YARRA SYRA ARE-113
SYRX LSS
BENDIGO BEND ARF REG-LP
BENX RSS
HAMILTON HMON ARF REG-LP
HMOX AXE

BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC. 5/




[ SESLEE B |

15.23 (2 of 5)

ORIGINATING . TERMINATING
RICHMOND (RCMD) CAPE BRIDGEWATER
"ANALOGUE (CBWR)
- DIGITAL (RCM VIA
03-429-1102 | PORTLAND AXE 104)
055-267-211 (PTARS)
DATE/TIME | TOTAL | FAILURES
PREDIAL | CONG BUSY SWITCHING
4119371725 | 1618 0 0 2 0
TO .
511193 / 11:55

BELI CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC. 203




15.23 (3 of 5)

ORIGINATING TERMINATING
RICHMOND (RCMX) CAPE BRIDGEWATER
DIGITAL (CBWR)

| DIGITAL (RCM VIA
428- 8974 PORTLAND AXE 104)
\ 055-267-211 (PTARS)
DATE-TIME | TOTAL FAILURES
PREDIAL ]CONG | BUSY SWITCHING
SN193 - 1245 | 1675 0 n 1 0
10 -
$/11/93 - 16:18
ORIGINATING TERMINATING
SOUTH YARRA (SYRX) CAPE BRIDGEWATER
DIGITAL (AXE) (CBWR)
DIGITAL (RCM VIA
03-820-1101 PORTLAND AXE 104)
® 055-267-211 (PTARS)
DATE - TIME | TOTAL FATLURES
PREDIAL |CONG | BUSY SWITCHING
81193 - 10:45 | 1843 0 1 1 1
10
ON1/93 - 12:45
R e
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LI
15.23 (4 of 5) .
ORIGINATING TERMINATING
SOUTH YARRA (SYRA) - CAPE BRIDGEWATER
ANALOGURE (CBWR)
: ' DIGITAL (RCM VIA
03-867-1234 PORTLAND AXE 104)
055-267-211 (PTARS)
DATE - TIME TOTAL FAILURES
PREDIAL | CONG BUSY SWITCHING
5/11793 - 12:45 | 328 0 0 - 0 1
TO
5/11/93 - 16:30 o
9/11/93 - 09:00 587 0 0 1 2
TO |
9/11/93 - 14:50
@
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15.23 (5 of §) |
ORIGINATING TERMINATING
BENDIGO (BENB) CAPE BRIDGEWATER
ANALOGUE : (CBWR)
- : DIGITAL (RCM VIA
057-434-234 PORTLAND AXE 104)
055-267-211 (TCARS)
DATE-TIME | TOTAL FAILURES
PREDIAL | CONG BUSY SWITCHING
[ 6/11/93 - 09:00 | 4169 0 0 74 12
TO |
8/11/93 - 10:00

ORIGINATING TERMINATING
BENDIGO (BENX) CAPE BRIDGEWATER,
DIGITAL ' (CBWR)

DIGITAL (RCM VIA
TEST CONNECTION PORTLAND AXE 104)

055-267-266 (TCARS)
DATE-TIME | TOTAL FAILURES

PREDJAL | CONG BUSY SWITCHING

6/11/93 - 09:00 | 3365 0 40 1 0
TO
8/11/93 - 10:00

BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL INC. R b
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15.24

OVERALL TEST PERFORMANCE

TOYAL ANALOGUE TESTING |

TOTAL TOTAL %
ANALOGUE]|ANALOGUE}COMPLETION
CALLS | FAILURES

6702 92 _98.6
TOTAL DIGITAL TESTING
TOTAL TOTAL %

DIGITAL | DIGITAL |JCOMPLETION
.CALLS | FAILURES

6888 45 99.3
TOTAL TESTING
TOTAL TOTAL %

DIGITAL | DIGITAL JCOMPLETION
CALLS | FAILURES
13590 137 99.0

Congestion in the Bendigo AXE digital exchange was tracked using the intelligent
CCS7 monitoring system to congested circuits on the final route between
Warrnambool and Portland. Although the 1.19 to 1.37% blocking was within
acceptable standards, the Capacity Planning Group on further analysis, decided to
increase the trunks in preparation for the upcoming Summes busy period.

No major network problems were encountered in over 13900 test calls.

Percentage completions are within world standards.

13
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SERVICE MONITORING AND TESTING - REPORT FOR AUSTEL
SEPT-OCT 1993

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

1. Introduction

An investigation has been carried out into the service supplied to customer Mr Alan Smith of
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp. In accordance with the AUSTEL Directive dated 12th
August 93, paragraph 16, calls t0 and flom the custorer's service were monitored at the
mhmgemdnﬂwcumapmﬁmmnpuiodofﬁvcwedu,mdatwcaﬂpmmm

caried out from the network to the customer's exchange, seeking to establish the service
performance levels, and correct amy faults detacted. :

msdowmmpmvidesacompnhmﬁwnponontherewhsofthcmorﬁwﬁngmdmﬁng
programs.

2, Service Derails

The following details apply to this service.

Customer’s Number | 055 267267
008 816522
Exchange | Cape Bridgswater
Exchange Type ‘ RCM
Minor Switching Centre Portland AXE.
Customer Premises Monitoring Equip, Single Channel ELME Call Analyser
" Length of Duat Monitoring " Five(5) Weeks sotal
- , from 2 Sept to 12 October 1993
Moritoring Investigation Dates | September 3 1o October 12th 1993,
3. Test Call Program e

A program of test calls was cartied out between 28/10/93 and 8/11/93 using the Ericsson

Newwork Evalustion and Test System. To perform the test s NEAT Network Test Unit was
connected to tost number 055 267211 imhumlimmasﬂwws_tomer.

101311
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The test calls were made over several days from a variety of origins 10 the destination test line,
The spread of origins and times over whcih calis were made aze indicated in Attachment 1. The
calls were made over the full 24 hour period in order 10 achieve an adequate sample size in the
time available, However an analysis of those calls made in the business traffic periods for this
exchange has also been carried out to ensure that the overall results are also representative of
the business hours results. In Cape Bridgewater the main busy traffic period occurs in the
evening hours at levels usually greater than in the day .

The NEAT system tests for the following network conditions:

« Congestion

« RVA/Wrong nmber ,

» Communication ervor which includes transmission failure, drop out or other failure after

o KNo answer.

The sum of these faikires is the network loss.

Calls may also be lost due to: _

- Can't break dial tone:- this is due to a condition at the originaring line which prevents the
call from proceeding.

. Syatanmo;-mintunalproblemw‘rtﬁntheNBATsyﬂem

These causes are not strributable 1o the perwork.

Attachment 1 shows the results of the test call program and the distribution of origins and times
over which the calls were made, The overall resuits indicated as follows:

+ Call success rate - 99.3%.

» Network loss 0.29%.

The busy period analysis indicated a network loss of 0.51% on a sample size 0f 390. These

results show the grade of service provided on incoming calls to Cape Bridgewater is better than
the network average.

. 4 - Call Event Monitoring Program
4.1 Call Monitoring Arrangements

Themmmmﬂomdmﬂummmmyutmmmm
MWMMMMEV&W&MWW&:;W of over
5 weeks from 3/9/93 10 12/10/93. t

The data from the cusiomer's premises ELMI was recorded on paper tape and collected from .
the premises by a local Telecom Arca Technician amd then forwarded to Network
Investigation's office in Melbourne for manual transcription. imto electronic format. The data
&omﬂwCCASaﬂwmhmgewasdmloadedquqmﬁsedmalm

Attachment 3 is & summary of the data files associated with the call monitoring program.

101312 [l
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4.2 Monitoring Results

Attachment 2 summarises the results of six consecutive weeks of monitoring on the service line
055 2067267,

The comparison of exchange and customer end records revealed two classes of discrepancy as
follows _

1 AmunberofshondumﬁonsimoftheﬁnéwithdumﬁonbetwmlmdSSamndsby
the customer were recorded by the customer end equipment but not by the exchange based
equipment. The Call Charge Analysis System does not record short seizures in this mode

‘ uNessalustthreedigimuedidledadtbmfomﬁishmexpmddi&mbum
the two records. The seizures of some of them may have been gemine but could also have
been 2 result of electrical interference or changes in ground potential or reference voltage
bmuseofmemmmsdmemmmmﬁummemmm&m
mhg&Ihetota!mmberofshmdmaﬁonuimumtthweekpeﬁodwaan

2. Atotal of five calls at differen times were recorded by the exchange end equipment but not
by the customer end equipment. All of these were incoming answered calls with significant
conversation times. No sure explanation can be given for these omissions although there are
a number of possibilities,

None of these discrepancies are indicative of a customer sarvice problem but appear to be
associsted with the recording facifities. .

4.3 Call Statistics and Usage Patterns

The overall usage statistics for the period of observation based on exchange end monitoring
results are as follows:

[Total Incoming Calis 384
Total Incoming Unanswered §

{ Total Incoming Unanswered with RTime < 10Sec 1

1 Total Incomifng Answered -~ - i 376
Total Incoming Answeced with CTime < 5Sec 0
Total Calls with CTime > 10min . 62 .-
Total Calls with CTime > 30min ) 12 :
Total Outgoing Seizures _ 3
Total Qutgoing Cally with CTime < 10Seg 3

'Ihemmberofmtgoingcaﬂaisvuylowbmed:ewn&n::rmmothg&mfbrmoing

calls. The resuits for incoming calls show 8 generally consistert pattern of uzage and & high
answered call rate. Only one call was of short duration was observed and this was unanswered. |
No service problems were evident from the results. '

Themstometuusepattemsonimonﬁngcallswpuredmul . /
101313
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5. Coaclusion

'I‘hemonitoﬁngpragramdidnotrcvulanym&cepmblms. The test call program showed the

network access to Cape Bri

dgewater was providing a very good grade of service. Overall the

study indicated a good standard of service is being provided.

CAPERFINDOC  1vti49s
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nternal Memo '-:e’ ecom

AVESTRALIA

To Mr A Humrich Netwark Qperations
Natwarks & Interconnect

2/30 Pirie Street

From David Shepherd ADELAIDE SA 5000
Manager : GPQ 8ox 2426 SA S001
Australia

Subject  Test Call Program Telephone 08 230 6306

Facsimile 08410 4038
Date 15 November 1993 K 3 4 9 vi 8
File

Attention

In response to the letter from Mr J MacMahon's letter to Don Pinel of 11 November 1993 on

the issue of the hours over which the COT test call program was conducted the following
explanation and comments are given,

L. The definition of what was meant by Business Hours in the Austel direction was not
specified and it was assumed that the test call patterns would be left to the discretion of
Telecom depending on the situation applying to the particular customer and local area.
Many of the COT customers have businesses which operate over extended hours and are
connected to exchanges in which the major busy periods occur in the evening and weekend,
In this context Business Hours could be interpreted in a number of ways:

- CBD business hou - - Frida

- the hours over which the COT customer concerned conducted business (which in most
cases would include evenings and much of the weekend) -

- the major traffic periods of the exchanges to which the nominated customers were
connected (this would also cover the hours of Sam to 10 pm 7 days per week)

Thé interpretation applied by the testing staff was to ensure 2 substantial propoertion of calls
were generated in the major traffic periods of the exchanges concerned.

2. Inthe case of NEAT testing calls also had to be generated in low traffic periods in order to

achieve an adequate sample size in the time available. The target sample size was set at
1000 calls.

3. The NEAT testing program was designed to broadly simulate the patterns of calls which
might apply to the customer concerned and included interstate, intrastate STD and local
calls. It took some time and effort (o allocate the test number, install NEAT Terminating
Units and design the test program before testing could commence. The exchanges tested by
TRT or AET were small rural exchanges which have only one trunk access from the
network and call dispersion is therefore fess significant. ' : /

The NEAT testing system allows anal ysis of results in specified time frames. On the basis of the

Business Hour definitions for the exchanges tested an analysis has been done as sought by Mr
MacMahon and the resuits are as foilows. |




Exchange Business Hours | BH Calls % of Total | BH Network
Calls Loss

Valley Exchange Mon-Sun 9a-10p | 1114 42 0.52%

North Melboyrne Moa- Fri 92-5p 384 15 2.1%

Maidstone Mon-Fri 9a-Sp 412 23 2.9%

Rockbank Mon-Fri 9a-10p | 386 28 0%

Dixons Creek Mon-Sun 9a-5p [ 556 43  0,72%

Cape Bridgewater | Mon-Sun 9a-10p | 390 38 0.51%

Woodend Mon-Sun 9a-10p | 1155 S |06%

The testing program was a genuine effort 1o test the quality of service provided into the
8¢s concerned and there has been no attempt to circumvent the directions of Austel or to
obscure any service affecting conditions which might exist.

%@m - | K34977
s David Sheph | R

Manager
Networks & Interconnect

CemmMa s 4 e




TELECOM'S TEST CALLIN%&NTO CAPE BRIDGEWATER AXE/RCM
" Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp: 28 October 1993 to 8 November 1993

_ mduﬁve / )
Test No (055) 267 211 5 - )
Business hours 0800-2200

24 hour calling Business hours calling |
Sample | % of calis| Sample % of calls
Total calls - 1030 ’ 390 -
Effective calls 1023 99.32 | 387 99.23
Total failed calls, as 7 0.68 3 0.77

_...

Congesuon 2 0.19 1 0.26

(s Communications error 1 010 F 1 026
RVA/Wroug number 0 0.00 0 0.00

. No answer 0 0.00 0 0.00
Couldn't break dial one 1 0.10 0 0.00
System emror 3 0.29 1 026

TELECOM'S TEST CALLING INTO DIXONS CREEK AXE EXCHANGE
Lovey's Restaurant: 21 October 1993 to 8 November 1993 inclusive

| ‘Test Nos (059) 652 414 and (059) 652 415
!; Business hours 0800-2200

2 hour calling | Business hours calling |
Sample | % of calls| . Sample % of calls
Total calls 1279 556
: . Effective calls 1269 99,22 552 99.28
. 6 : "Total Talled calls, as 10 0.78 4 0.72
| Congestion S 0.39 3 .
| Communications error 1 0.08 1 0.18
RVA/Wrong number 0 0.00 0 0.00
No answer 0 0.00 0 0.00
Couldn't break dial tone 4 0.31 0 0.00
System emror 0 0.00 0 0.00

X




ERCZA 108 SENATE—Legislation  Friday, 26 September 1997

service providers and so on which are complaints about the billing system. Does that
indicate that she may have been partly wrong?

Mr Benjamin—From memory, I do not think the Bell Canada inquiry Jooked at
billing systems.

Senator SCHACHT—The claim is that she said that Bell Canada's international
report substantiated that there were no Systematic problems within Telstra’s billing system;

Mr Ward—I cannot comment on the Simone Simmons statement and I guess we
will get that checked if it is not with us today.

Senator SCHACHT—So we start at the right place. That is another question being
taken on notice,

Mr Ward—No, I did not say that, We will check if we can get the information
from the people we have here. The comment I was going to make about billing was that,
since that time, the development in the wholesale market of service provision between
Telstra and service providers has taken off quite significantly, and that'is a wholesale, if
you like, billing service based on, at that stage, a retail platform. I suspect—and we will

have this checked—that the Bell Canada report would not have looked at that aspect of
the billing, . . .

Senator SCHACHT—Has Telstra received any complaints from CoT members
and other people about the BCI report findings being flawed or fabricated?

Mr Benjamin—Yes, there have been complaints made—sorry, not fabricated;
there have been complaints made by various CoT members about disagreement with
aspects of the Bell Canada report.

Mr Armstrong—Can [ just add I think one of the CoT members has alleged that
the Bell Canada report was fabricated.

range of their complaints. ‘I‘hc!\: claim it is fabricated. I do not automatically accept that, I
Want to get them on the record in order to get the cases into the open. I want to get to the
bottom of many of those complaints. As a result of those complaints, did you find that

Telstra had (o take any action in respect of the BCI report to rectify any inaccuracies or
shortcomings in the system? '

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS , ?
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" Friday, 26 September 1997 SENATE—Legislation " ERCZA 109

Mr Armstrong—Yes. The basis upon which it was put that the report was
fabricated was an apparent clash of dates, as I recall, with two sets of testing. This goes 1/
back a couple of years. I believe that claimants raised the matter with the TIO. Telstra
went to Bell Canada and raised the clash of dates with it. As I recall, Bell Canada .

_provided a letter saying that there was an error in the report.

Senator SCHACHT-—Can you please provide us with a copy of that Jetter from
Bell Canada? ,

Mr Armstrong—I do not have it with me. w
Senator SCHA CHT-—Can you get it for us?

O , Mr Armstrong—Yes.

V4

Senator SCHACHT—1 will put that question on notice. As to the complaints to
Telstra from the CoT cases—Mr Benjamin, you may think that you have drawn the short
straw in Telstra, because you have been designated to handie the CoT cases and so on.
Agse you also a member of the TIO board? !

Mr Benjamin—I am a member of the TIO council.

Senator SCHACHT—Were any CoT complaints or issues discussed at the council
while you were present? :

Mr Benjamin—There are regular reports from the TIO on the ptbgress of the CoT
claims.

Senator SCHACHT—Did the council make any decisions about CoT cases or
D express any opinion? ' '

My Benjamin-—I might be assisted by Mr Pinnock.
Mr Pinnock—Yes.
Senator SCHACHT—-Did it? Mr Benjamin, did you declare your potential conflict

of interest at the council meeting, given that as a Telstra employee you were dealing with
CoT cases?

Mr Benjamin—My involvement in CoT cases, I believe, was known to the TIO
council. .

Senator SCHACHT—No, did you declare your interest?

-

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS ‘7
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Telstra executive Hew Maclintosh stated in F.O.l. document K03888 that
Telstra's internal PTARS 267211 testing “will hold up for 15 seconds after a test
call, therefore if possible a delay of 15 seconds between calls should be inserted
to avoid incorrect results”.
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Telstra equipment recof . that between 12:45 and 16:18 on ovember
oY print out shows made. record shows a stightly

noted “the

rformance of the L
states “the wrong date in assessing the overall pe

“is not @ significant factor nal documents ~y
wrong date is . other Bell Canada mtematiomt couid not have 2

eonoem;nlsbs?ﬁle another set of testson a different day

ed. - '
.t’m' place at the time record . - __—____-.1~_———_—_—] A

| 1523 (4ef5) | | . |
| ORIGINATING , TERMINATING
| SOUTHYARRA (SYRA) - CAPE BRIDGEWATER
| aavoGus (CBWR)
- - DIGITAL (RCM VIA
03-867-1234 PORTLAND AXE 104)
l
S  055-267211 (PTARS)
[ - [DATESTRE |TOTAL FAILURES
R PREDIAL_|CONG__ |BUSY __ | SWITCHING
L [ Smim3-1245 |32 0 0 . 0 1
_ T0 _ :
I 5/11/93 - 16:30 1
9N1/93-09:00 | 587 0 0 R P
B ED)
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RICHMOND (RCMX) © ' CAPEBRIDGEWATER
DIGITAL - | (CBWR)
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055267211 (PTARS)
DATE-TIME | TOTAL ~ FATLURES
| PREDIAL_|CONG __ |BUSY | SWITCHING
SR - 12:45 1675 ) 0 11 0 -
To .
/1193 - 16:18




out using lines into my
elstra tests and the Bell

Confused?
MMﬂmulmmly-thelnwmlT
International recelved independent technical advice to
types of tests on

Canada
mMMuuvlmnllytmpowbletomductmesemo
% e. Please remember thatthe

that they put through 1675 calls to

record repraduced on the previous page
mnmﬂmutoiszsmtcmsat.pprmwelvthesameﬂmetome
same test number (055 267 211 PTARS). These test calls generated from two
locations clashed and caused either congestion or a busy
signal. These yecords ciearly indicate that this documentation was, and is,

elther flawed, fabricated, or both.

s Food for Thought

there are 12,780 seconds between
when 12,780 seconds are divided by 1675 test
call is siightly less than 8 seconds.

how can a test call that requires at teast 1§ seconds be fitted into fess
than 8 seconds?
. how can 328 more test calls e fitted into this time framel

\ - mmmmdmudeMWMuud\emeliMatﬁm
same time without recording either congestion or 3 busy signall
. how could Bell Canada international testing show an extremely small,

and statistically insignificant, number of busy calls when two
independent exchange numbers were being directed to the same

number (055267211 PTARS) at the same time!
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AUSTE

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY i 41

93/507
9 December 1993

Mr lan Campbell
Managing Director - Commercial Business
Telecom

Fax 6343876
Dear Mr Campbell
BELL CANADA INTERNATIONAL REPORT
This letter is to convey to you advice to the effect that while AUSTEL was -

. consulted on the terms of reference for the Bell Canada
Interational (BCI) audit of Telecom's testing and fauit finding
capabiiity, and study of its network, to determine if there is a
fundamental network fault

. of the view that the proposed testing would provide a useful
snapshot of current network functionality and that the terms of
reference allowed for sufficient flexibility to produce results
relevant to a consideration of issues raised by COT Cases
(without drawing conclusions on an individual customet’s
complaint),

on a preliminary analysis the report fails to live up to the expectations raised by
the terms of reference.

Findings must be qualified

The BCI study conciuded that *...customers served from the test originating
and test terminating exchanges recgive a grade of setvice that meels global
network performance standards...” {sixth paragraph of the Executive
Summary). Any findings to that effect must be quaiified by the fact that the BCI
audit focused on only one part of what is commonly called “the network”,
namely Telecom's exchange-to-exchange operations. BCI's audit did not
extend to an equally significant part of “the network”, namely the customer

éﬁceess network.

To put it another way, the tests conducted by BCI neither were nor purported to
be "and-to-end” testing, but involved testing of part of the network only - the
inter-exchange network. The tests were not applied in a manner designed to
check complete end-to-end network performance from a customer's
perspective. They were made from exchange equipment to exchange
equipment and, except in one case, did not traverse customer lines or use
customer premises equipment. The conclusions which may be drawn from the

5 QUEENS ROAD. | RNE, VICTORIA ﬂ
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST LBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004 o

TELEPHONE: (03} 828 73 CSIMILE: (03) 820 3021
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study cannot go beyond the inter-exchange network. The findings cannot be 142
presented in the way they were in the Executive Summary to suggest that they
embrace the network as a whole, including the customer access network,

Test call pattems not typical of COT Cases

The test calling pattems adopted apparently reflected the main network traffic
streams relevant to the exchanges currently providing services to the COT
Cases and related customers, but did not nacessarily reflect typical traffic
patterns experienced by those customers. While the resuits can be considered
indicative of the general switched public network periormance of the exchanges
involved, they cannot be guaranteed to be representative of calling
performance from typical client locations to the exchanges setving the COT
Cases and related customers.

Also for whatever the reasons, such as time constraints, the testing undertaken
by BC! appears very narrowly focused. For example, in Melbourme BCl
undertook test cafling from only seven exchange locaities out of the 100 or
more in the Melbourne metropofitan area, with only selective test calling from
the Westemn suburbs. This is particularly disappointing in that both of the
Melbourne businesses inckided in the testing claim to have experienced
ditficulties with respect to calls from Western suburbs based clientele.

Testing of PBX ("rotary™) search facility

Particular concerm has been expressed by COT Cases dependent on older
(cross bar) exchange technology, in relation to periodic faults of the rotary
search facilities which are designed to aflow calis dialled to a single number to
be offered to a group of access fines appearing in the customer’s premises.

With the benefit of hindsight, exchange-to-exchange network integrity tests for
COT Cases traffic cannot be considered comprehensive without the inclusion

of testing of this facifity in the terminating exchanges serving the relevant COT
Cases.

| understand that BC! is currently undertaking further testing to redress this
shortcoming in its report.

008 services

Also with the benefit of hindsight, given the concerns expressed by certain of
the COT Cases the realistic testing of network performance shouid have
included test calling via any relevant 008 number.

»Retrogpectivity

L/

The report itself highlights the fact that the tests provide only a snapshot which

does not necessarily reflect the problems that COT Cases have experienced in

the past - see paragraph 5.00 of the report which *... recognises that the tests
performed by BCI ... look at the network at a specific point in time. The resuits

therefore, may be completely different from those oblained at some other point

in time. Furthermore, as troubles are cleared when found, it is unlikely that the ”
same trouble conditions will show up in subsequent tests”.
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in summary 143

Having regard 1o the above, | am of the opinion that the BCI report should not
be made available to the assessor{s) nominated for the COT Cases without a
copy of this letter being attached o it.

Yours sincerely

il

cﬂ{dathleson
Specialist Advisor - Networks

Ao
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‘ I refer to the following evenrs fnvelving AUSTEL cfficers in yooent days sogamding the
J.+  Alkterot9Deccmber 1993 from Mr Mathicson w me.
-.‘ Comments anributed to Mr MacMaboa en 10 Decamber 1993 in the "Anstralian
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Before suting Telecam's positian, 1 poiat out the considerabln cfforts Telccom bas made
‘to MMEEM&T-M Telecom has gone well beyond the
usual rosponses 1o AUSTEL's dircetions, to actively support AUSTEL in ap attempt 1o
achicve as tharough and. objective an sssessment as possible of the issecs in the.
time available, in some cases at considerable xisk % it own position.

It would be difficalt to conccive of any sipnifieant, practical additionsd action Telecom ..
‘mmmpmammmmmmmmm
to AUSTEL's direetions. SR _
In Telecom's vicw, AUSTEL may cificise Telecom at times for shovtcomings i -
competence or judgment, but in no way can AUSTEL claim jack of co-operalion,
muwmmmwhmmm-mpﬂdfa .

" Indeed, Telecor hopes AUSTEL' view is the revensc.

TELECOM'S POSITION. |
"L The BCI study was conducted professionally by BCH and Telecow, and in thé

limited time gvatilable, ackieved the objectives discussed and agreed wilh

rd
L4

The findings are reassuring to Telecom and cight fo be reassuring and. .

welcomed by AUSTEL and telephone wsers eround Austrolia - at least for the
test petind there appears bo evidence that there i a fundamentl problcm in the

fmdzmental in'l'elwui:‘lnetwu:kmyhcpmcnﬁngﬂugemb&of
calls being defivered by the actwotk to the feominal exchanges to which thase
customery were connected. ) .

 The batic aim of the BCY srady wi, i the short i, avilable, to west the notwork

Alleged failires in the Jetter of 9 December, such as excinsion of the CAN z0d

cxclusion of "cnd-to-end” tsting, were 1ot pecessary o be jocluded to achicve the

aim of the smdy, were specifically excluded (with the agroement of your officess), .
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@ AUSTEL reachod a conclusion about Telecom without giving Telscom the
' opportunity to comment.
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LAWYERS
2 May 1994 OQur Ref: GLH
Mauer No;
Your Ref
BY HAND
Mr John Rundell
Ferriesr Hodgson:

Chartered Accountants
Level 11, 459 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Sir )

TELECOM AUSTRALIA - COT CLAIMS
As you are aware, Maureen Anne Gillan signed (through her power of
attorney) the Request for Asbitration on 8 April 1994, :

Ann Garms (on behalf of herself and other related claimants), Alan Smith
and Graham Schorer (on behalf of himself and other related claimants) -
signed the Request on 21 April 1994, .

MrdSteve Black signed each agreement on behzlf of Telstra Corporation
Lt

L]

Pursuant to clause S of the *Fast-Track” Arbitration Procedure, the
Administrator, Warwick Smith, has formally notified the parties and me in
writing that he has received completed and signed Request for Arbitration
forms from both parties in each instance. Pursvant to clause 7.2 of the
Fast-Track Abitration Procedure, each dlaimant must, within four weeks of
receipt of Mr Smith’s notice, send to Telecom and to me its Statement of
Claim together with supporting claim documents.

I have been advised by the Administrator that formal notice pursuant to
clause 5 was delivered to Garms, Smith and Schorer on 27 Aprdl and to
Gillan on 3 May 1954,

I am anxious for these mauers to proceed as expeditiously as possible. In
the circumstances I believe it would be appropriate for the Resource Unit
to familiacise itself with documentation which will unquestionably be
placed in evidence, namely:

11241692_GLH/AK
Leval 21, 459 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia.  Telephone: (61-3) 614 87t1,
Facsimile: (61-3) 614 8230. G.P.O, Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 152, Metbourd®.
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1. Bell Canada International Inc, “Report to Telecom Australia®, 1

November 1993;
2. Coopers & Lybrand, “Review of Telecom Australia’s Difficult
Network Fault Policies and Procedures®, November 1993;
. 3. Teélecom Australia, “Response to Coopers & Lybrand Réport and

Bell Canada International Report®, December 1993;

4. AUSTEL, “The COT Cases: AUSTEL’s Findings and
Recommendations”, April 1994,

I believe a thorough understanding of this documentation will assist you in
i anuapaﬁngﬂlesoopeandmnofinvesdgadomwhmhmemerm
i may be called upon to carry out.

Iwggestaboﬂme&nﬁlmrheymmUwimmeCommmAMMu
o Act 1984 (Vic). :

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

c¢ P Bartlett, W Smith, M Gillan,
A Garms, ASmith G Schorer, PRumble

11241602, GLH/AR




COT MATTERS

On 13 July 1994, the Resource Unit requested copies of the Bell Canada
Report, the Coopers & Lybrand Report and the Telecom nse to
these Reports. The purpose of the request was to enable the Resource
Unit to commence perusing relevant background documentation.

ThisdocumeruaﬁonwasprovidedtomebyMrRodPoﬂockbyhandon

15 July 1994 and has now been passed on to the Resource Unit. _In addition, *

certain other material was provided to me. The documents concerned are
numbered 1, 4, 5, 6 and 7 in the attached Table of Contents.

I do not know whether this additional material has previously been made
available to the Claimants. I also do not know, whether the additional
material is considered by Telecom to be related to the documentation
requested by the Resource Unit or whether pethaps Telecom considers
that the docurhentation requested by the Resource Unit cannot be read in
context without the benefit of this additional material.

You will appreciate that I cannot forward material 1o the Resource Unit
which is not made available simultaneously to the Claimants. You will also
appreciate that Telecom will have an opportunity to submit its own
eﬁdemeinrespectofeadlofthccuﬂcmdaimsonccthcrespecﬁve
Claimants have finalised their submissions.

11285575_GLH/RS
Level 21, 453 Collins Steet, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: (61-3) 614 8771,
Facsimile: (63-3) 614 8730. G.P.0. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne,
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this background, could you please clarify the basis upon which
“—%m 1, 4, S, 6-and 7-in the anached Fable-of Contents have been .. . . ... ... -
submitted to me?

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES
-~ CC R Pollock,’P Bartlett, W Smith

11285575_GLH/%S




Hunt & Hunt™

LAWYERS

11 August 1994 |  QurRef: GIH m :‘ .ﬂm
- Mater No: ConsuMants
Your Ref: mﬂ(:‘:"‘:
BY FAX: (055) 267 230 Asseciates
Mr Allan Smith Melissa A Henderson
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Ty e
RMB4408 E

Cape Bridgewater VIC 3305

Dear Sir
ARBITRATION - TELECOM

Subsequent to my earlier facsimile today, I have received the report of
George Close & Associates dated August 1994. A copy has been forwarded
to Telecom. :

1 am forwarding you some additional material previohsly provided to me
by Telecom: '

1. Telecom Australia, Submission to Austel, November 1993, » melbewrac

2. Telecom Australia, Response to the Coopers & Lybrand Report and
Bell Canada International Report, December 1993;

rydney

3. Telecom Australia, letters from S Black, Group General Manager - 1y dxcy wesr
Customer Affairs, re: Reark Surveys, namely, letters dated
24 January 1994, 4 February 1994 and 22 March 1994;

i 3‘) ane

4, - Reark Resources Pfy Lid, Quality of Service Stage 1 Survey,
14 December 1993; e berra
5. Bell Canada International Inc, Telecom Australia, Rotary Hunling
Group Sfudy I:.:._t..: nl-l—:-:' T
Pursuant to clause 16 of the “Fast-Track”Arbitration Proceédure, these
documents are 10 be treated in confidence.

L DT

s o el a0 ds

1 do not know if these documents have been or will be provided to you by
Telecom independently in response to your FOI Application. [f they are,

4 arwin

11301163_GLH/RS
Level 21, 459 Collins Sireet, Melbourne 3000, Australia.  Telephone: [61.3) 634 8741,
Facsimile: (61-3) 614 8730. G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne.
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they will then become “part of the public domain* as defined in clause 16.2
of the Fast-Track arbitration procedure.

Having submitted the report from George Close & Associates, it will now
be necessary for you to give consideration to the question of whether your
submission is “complete”. You may wish to consider the enclosed material
before making that decision. I refer you 1o my earlier letter of today’s date
dealing with the implications of a declaration by you that the Claim
Documentation as submitted is “complete”.

In the meantime I am anxious to forward a copy of the material enclosed
with this letter, along with the report enclosed in my letter of 26 July 1994,
to the Resource, Unit. The purpose of forwarding the material would be to
enable members of the Resource Unit to commence familiarising
themselves with the background to the COT claims. ! require your consent
for this material to be forwarded to the Resource Unit and [ would be
pleased to hear from you in this regard as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely
GORDON HUGHES

Encl | '
CC P Rumble, W Smith, P Bartlert, ] Rundell

11301163_GLH/RS
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Your Nel’ .

June 29, 1995,

Mr. Neil Tuckwell,

Chairman,

Austel,

B.O. Box 7“!3.

$T. XILDA ROAD, N
MELBOURNE. 3004 =/ G 99
TAX 039820 3021

Dear Sir,
Alah Smith - Cape Bridgewster Holiday Camp

We act for Mr. Alan Smirh of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp. Portland.
Mr. Smith instructe:

1. Be has had recent correspendence with your office and also
discussions with Mr. Matherson regarding the testing by Bell
Canada International Inc. and Neat during November 1993,

From 28.310.93 to 6.31.95 the Neat Testing was being evaluaced.
To perform the test an Ericsson Neat Network Test Unit was
connacted to the test number at the Cape Bridgewater RCH 055
267 231 in the same line group as Nr. Smith’s number (035 267
267). Mr. Smith has the results of those tests,

3. Over the seme period, during the Keat testing, Bell Canada

Intermational Inc. parformed their tests to the same RCM number
at Cape Bridgewater PTARS 0SS 267 211, from 12.643 p.m. on
5.11.93 untfl 4.30 p.m. 5.121.93 (from South Yarrs 03 8€7
12343, Also, on the same day, from Richmond (03 428 8974),

-between )2.45 p.m. and 4,18 p.m. further tests were dcnu to the
same PTARS 055 267 211.

4, 6.11.93 Erom 056 434 234 to the PTARS 055 267 211 more tests

werz done to that same number, finishing at 10 a.m. on 8,11.93,

5. Mr., Smith has slready refuted che amount of test calls that

took place over these days.

Plesse within 14 days advise cur client ss €o whether or not the NEAT
Testing was performed over the same period and time-frame as
mentioned (November Sth, éth and 8th), while Bell Canada
International were also performing their own tests.

Yours faithfully,

2. iz

/
2 5 TAITS SOLICITOR .
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12 July 1995

Taits Solicitors

PO Box 311

WARRNAMBOOL 3280
- Facsimile (055) 61 4567

Altns Mr Ezzy

Dear Sir

Re: ALAN SMITH - CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOLIDAY CAMP

This letter responds to your correspondence dated 29 June 1995 (your
reforence Mr Ezzy:7:18) in relation to your client Mr Alan Smith. Mr. -

N Tuckwell, Chairman, AUSTEL, has requested that | reply on his behatt. . |

The tests to which you refer-were neither arranged nor carried out by AUSTEL.
Questions relating to the conduct of the tests should be refarred to wse who
carried them out or claim 1o have carrled them out.

Yours faithviulty

Y el

.

Cilff Mathieson
General Manager

Casrier Monitoring Unit

¢  MrASmith '
Facsimile (055) 267 230

Postot Addrass: P O Box 7443 94 Kido Rood Melbourne Vietodo 3004 ©




Bell Canada Infernational's Reports and Telecom’s Response 243

world standards and are in fact superior to those used in
other similar networks of equivalent digital penetration.

. Telecom Australia has all the tools, skills and procedures
_needed w detect and iocate troubles reported by the CoT
customers.

. The troubles found revealed some switching faults and
potential for nerwork congestion. The contribution made by
these in degrading network perfomance was rated as

insignificant.

(d)  Telecom generally accepts the findings and recommendation of the
report.”

AUSTEL'S COMMENTS ON TELECOM'S RESPONSE

11.8  Prior to receiving Telecom's response to the Bell Canada International

report as outlined in paragraph 11.6 above, AUSTEL had written to Telecom

informing it that the claim in the Bell Canada Interational report to the effect that
Telecom's customers received a grade of service that meets global standards goes

too far because the study was an inter-exchange sady only and did not extend to

the customer access network - AUSTEL had agreed w the study being so limited

on the basis that other monitoring it had requested Telecom to undertake on : _%
AUSTEL's behalf should provide AUSTEL with the data on the efﬁt:acy of the

customer access network. '

11.9 AUSTEL also noted that from the COT Cases’ perspective there were
limitations in Bell Canada International's first report, namely -

“s  test call patterns used by Bell Canada International may notbe
typical of the COT Cases - but that of itself does not necessarily
invalidate the outcome

. it did not extend 1o testing of PBX (rotary) search facilities that are
of significance to some COT Cases b, again, this does not
invalidaze the results of the tesis as far as they wens

. it did not include vest calling via 008 numbers which is of relevance.
to some COT Cases but, yet again, this does not invalidate the
results of the tests as far as they went,”

(Letter dated 16 December 1993, AUSTEL 1o Telecom's Managing Director,
Commercial Business)




162 - Chapter Seven

. the test calling programs run by Telecom and Bell Canada
International were based on more geaeral network waffic flows
than on particular wraffic patterns relevant to the COT Cases

¢ some COT Cases’ services are dependent on rotary search facilities
provided by older exchange equipment which has not been subject
to preveative maintenance of electro-mechanical control processes
which may give rise to intermittent fanls (see Chapter Eleven)

. they provide only a snapshot of the service provided o the COT
Cases at the time of the wsts or monitoring.

7.25 It should also be noted that over the extended period in which the COT
! ® Cases have experienced difficult nerwork faults, and before Telecom undertook N
| its monitoring pursuant to AUSTEL's direction and Bell Canada International ’
! undertook its testing, Telecom undertook some modernisation of its network as it

affected the COT Cases. In some of those cases Telecom tried to replicate its pre-

modemisation network conditions for the purpose of test calling.

7.26 Ithas also been alleged by the COT Cases that prior to Telecom

undertaking its testing and monitoring and prior to Bell Canada International

undertaking its testing, maintenance was carried out on the relevant exchanges

wmchmyhavcaddressedfmﬂtscmngsomeofthedlﬁiculuwmmocdbyf

the COT Cases. By letter dated 24 Jannary 1994 AUSTEL sought from Telecom

dezails of the maintenance undertaken in each month of 1993 in respect of the

included in Bell Canada International's testing. At the time of writing

this report (April 1994) Telecom had provided the detail sought in respect of two

of the nine exchanges. The detail for one of those exchanges (Maidstone) showed
® no unusual patterns over the relevant period; the detail for the other (North -~

Melboume) showed that maintenance spent on -

. customer fault clearance

. equipment fanit clearance

. routine maintenance
averaged 39 hours per month over 1993. The figure for September 1993 when
Telecom cormmenced its monitoring and testing and immediately prior to when
Bell Canada Intenational conducted its testing in October 1993 was 72 hours
which included 12 hours for setting up test equipment.
PAST NETWORK PERFORMANCE

7.21 AUSTEL has also endeavoured to obtain a historical perspective of ‘
Telecom's network performance as it may have affected the COT Cases. Having
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Group General Manager -
- Castoiney Affairs
27th Floor, 242 Exhibiton Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 .
Phe (03) 632 7700
Fax: (03) 632 3241

- April 27,1994

BY FACSIMILE: (03) 8203021
Desr Robin,

Attached for your information, an updsted draft of the standard Verification Tests for ase in
Telecmn's Public Swirched Telcphone Newwork.

The tests have been propsrcd in consuliation with Mr CHfT Mathieson of AUSTEL and will form the
basis for dcicmining whether an individua) telcphonc orvice is oporating satisfaciorily. Twould
Wmmrmummmcmnmmmumwomum for service
Verilication Tests. .

Once agrecment has heea peached.on these Verfication Tests, Telecom will be i a psition
commence the {esting of the services assuciated with COT customers, and casure they meet the agroed

Tequircments for & sausfaclory service. Asymmldmhuttnmphdwdlhiswsﬁmis
required under the recommendations of the secett A USTEL report on COT customers.

Sineerely,

P Z(.'«,/_%ﬁ_ ( . ;
‘ Steve Black T o
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22-09-1995 @5{58 , FROM CAPE ERIDGE HDAY CRIP W P

- -

—?_
FAX PROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 22895

C.0.1T. (CABUALTIES OF TELSTRA

formerly CASUALTIES OF TELECOM)

FAX NO; 055 287 230
PHONE NO: 008 818 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page)
FAX T0O: HON MICHAEL LEE

MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATION & ARTS

CANBERRA

ALY,
Delthl-u;

' Your office is well aware of my continued complaints with regard 1o the misleading and doveptive conduct of

B Tast, On Mooday 215t August, 1995, in an acticls published in the Mcbouns Age scwspeper, Telstra hus
admitied to discrepancies in the Bel Canada Toating process at Cape Bridgemtor. This tum-around mary well
be seen by your office as & simple admistion that u typing error was made during the production of the report,
howevee this ‘admission’ still does st include the fact that, regardless of the times or dates of the alleged
testing, these calls could not have occatred at all. /
On the days ia question, from 28th Ocsober, 1993 to Bth November, 1993, between the times of 98.00 %o
22.00, an Ericsson NEAT Testing proceduré was being coaducted on the phiono number FTARS 267 21) at

o Cape Bridgewater, 1believe that i is oot possible for Beil Canada International to bave beey/getarating any
of their testing over the sxme period as this NEAT tasting, .

; 1 am therefiore requesting that your office ditect Telstrs w state clearly Gut esting, similéc 10 Bell Canads

Testing, CAN be genarated ot the same time as NEAT testing; ic on the same line, geogtate _
i difSerent Jocations, all to the szme phooe nuswber (053 267 211) and all over the same period of time. For that
is exactly what wou'ld have had to tave happened if the Bell Canada Testing bad takch place between 3/11/93

K

ec  Senstor Richard Alswn, Shadow Minister for Communicstions, Canberra
Senntor Vicky Boume, Australian Democrats
Senstor Roa Boswell, Leadsr - Senxte, National Party

I L L i L b ]
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DEPARTMENT OF

e
COMMUNICATIONS
RN AND THE ARTS
P95/605
Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
321 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock

The attached facsimiles were received by the office of the Minister for
Communications and the Arts, the Hon Michael Lee MP, on 22 and 23 August
1995 from Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, Portland VIC
3305. Mr Smith wrote to the Minister in relation to his ongoing dispute with
Telstra about the Bell Canada tesfing process at Cape Bridgewater.

| am referring these facsimiles to you in view of your responsibility for the
Casualties of Telstra (COT) arbitrations.

| have written to Mr Smith advising him that his corespondence has been
forwarded to you for consideration.

Yours sincerely

John Neil

Acting First Assistant Secretary
Telecommunications Industry Division

80 August 1995

.30
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GPO Box 2154 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia, Telephone (06) 279 1000 Facsimile {06) 279 1901




v | - elstra

29 October 1997 .
i
Corporate Office
16 National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600
Australia
Postal Address:
. PO Box 434
Dr Pauline Moore : Kingston ACT 2604
Secretary
Environment, Recreation, Communications :9499119!"8 gg ggg gggi
and Arts Legislation Committee acsimre
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Dr Moore

As previously advised, enclosed are Attachments associated with Senate responses
provided to your Office yesterday.

Yours sincerely

===

Graham Murphy

ACN 051 775 556

H Telstra is a proud sponsor of Telstra Corporation Limlted
C&S} the Australian Olympic Team



. gelstra

28 October 1997
o Corporate Office
16 Nationai Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600
Australia
Postal Address:
. PO Box 434
Dr Pauline Moore Kingston ACT 2604
Secretary
Environment, Recreation, Communications and ;xhqge gg gg;g gggz
the Arts Legislation Committee _ m
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Dr Moore

Attached are further answers to Questions Telstra took on notice at the Legislation
Committee Hearing on 26 September 1997.

Improved copies of Aftachments are in the overnight mail from Melbourne and wiil
be provided to you tomorrow morning.

Telstra will provide the remaining answers as soon as they are available.

Yours sincerely

Graham Murphy

m Telstra is 4 proud sponsor of Telstra Corporation Limited 3,
(&9 the Australian Olympic Team ACN 051 775 556




SENATOR RON BOSWELL
LEADER OF THE NATIONAL PARTY IN THE SENATE
SENATOR FOR QUEENSLAND

Legislation Committee.

= Matters arising from Telstra Annual Report 1995-1996

Questions on notice to Telstra and the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman - Friday 26 September 1997.

- L WhatwasthemmoftthoTCasescomplaintsomcmingﬂ:cBCI(BcﬂCmda
Imternational) Report? Please list the name of the CoT Case member and the specific complaints.

T, 2. Did Telstra provide BCI with the Network Performance documents including those documents
which record "Congestion™ and "Switching” losses in order for them to reach their conclusions
when formulating their report.

—

3. Has Telstra taken any action to rectify the apparent inaccuracies or shortcomings in the BCl
—  Repor.

4. Did Telstra submit the BCI Report to the Arsbitrator and/or the Admunistrator for his
—f/ consideration. Did the Arbitrator refer to the BCI Report in his "Awerds."? Is the BCI Report still
@ being used in the non-completed Asbitrations? .

— / 5. Why did Telstra knowingly use the Addendum BCI Report, Cape Bridgewater in Arbitration,
when Telstra was aware that the Report was flawed.

7. Have Telsira in response to the CoT Membess FOI requests limited the documentation
provided to the specific CoT telephone lines, therefore excluding documents relevant to the
performance of the Exchange and Telstra Network, when the testing conducted by BCl and which
was recorded in the BCI Report identified the exchange and network servicing the Cot Members
individual telephone services.
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PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA - THE SENATE
SENATOR RON BOSWELL

LEADER OF THE NATIOMAL PARTY IN THE SENATE
SENATOR FOR QUEENSLAND

8. Why did Telstra limit the scope of individual CoT Members' FOI requests to their telephone

V4 lines when Telstra had recorded in Bosrd Meeting Minutes that "Congestion™ was one of the CoTs

complaints, when docurments relating to the performance of the Telstra Network contained
information relating to "Congestion” and switching failures relevant to the CoTs telephone services.

9. AsBC] identified in their Report the network servicing and relevant to the individual CoT
Cases, Why did Telstra limit the CoT Cases FOI requests to their individuel lines and exclude
Exchange and Network documents.

e .10. Has Telstra provided to the CoT Cases the "data” indiskformorhardcopy.gmerawdﬁorﬁ

the testing identified in the BCI Report.

11. Has Telswa destroyed or otherwise disposed of documents relevant to the CoT
; Arbitration/Litigation’s or the disputes which are the subject of them, after those proceedings were
on foot or within the conteruplation of the parties to them.

12.  Did Telstra disclose to AUSTEL all documents relevant to the issues and "Objectives” the
subject of those proccedings; prior to the handing down of AUSTEL's findings and
recommendations on the "CoT Cases” dated 13 April 1994, and if not, describe by reference 0 the
nature of and the dates of any such documents which were not so disclosed. If not, why were these
documents withheld? -

v 13.  Did CoT Members complain that Telstra persompel had provided false or misleadimg

——

statements under oath in Telstra's defence? If so please provide details of the name of the

. cornplainant and the nature and date of the complaint.

¥

14. Were the Statutory Declarations and/or Telstra's Defence Submissions withdrawn when the
inaccuracies were identified.



Senator Boswell

Why did Telstra not advise the Arbitrator, the Administrator or the CoT cases
_ that the BCI Report was fiawed?

id"-{_—{_—{

!




Senator Boswell

Has Telstra taken any action to rectify the apparent inaccuracies or
shortcomings of the BCT report?

Answer:

-\ _Theonlxiﬂﬂwc’macyinfthClreportwhichTelsu'aisawmofisanappamnclash

in the dates of two sets of testing to the Portland Exchange, Cape Bridgewater RCM
(CBWR) number range, test line 055 267 21 1, see section 15.23 of the BCI Report.

By way of a letter dated 6 Scptember, 1994 Telstra wrote o Bell Canada
mwrnaﬁonﬂ(BCI)noﬁngtbisappmMindatesandseddngBCI’swmmm
- to same. Avupy W Tolsla’s lolic w BCL iy w Awachment 7. Alachment | to these
“wmggg‘mofmlem%vﬁhTekmﬁmGdew}eyofBen
. Canada International in response. In those letters, Mr. Kealey notes:

“Unfortunately, the wrong date was recorded in the hand written notes which was
» Iranscribed to the final report for Telstra. It must be poined out that, while the
. actual date was incorrectly recorded, this error does not affect the validity of the
testing process or the test results and is not a significant factor in accessing the
— overall performance of the nerwork. "

Asmwdintheanswetwﬂwﬁmtqucsﬁonabovqlvk.Smithmadewmplaiﬁtsabom
— the BCI testing in documentation lodged by him-with the Arbitrator in the arbitration
and also in 2 letter to the Arbitrator in June, 1995. A copy of a Jetter from
\ the Arbitrator to the Telecorumunications Industry Ombudsman, which attaches a
— copy of a letter dated 20 June, 1995 from Mr. Smith to the Arbitrator which sets out
his complaints, is at Attachment 3. The Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
referred that complaint to Telstra and, by way of a letter dated 21 August, 1995,
Telstra provided to the Telecommumnications Industry Ombudsman a copy of the
. letter dated 11 August, 1995 from BCI to Telstra. A copy of Telstra’s jetter to the

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman is at Attachment 8. Telstra also provided
a copy of that letier from BCI to Mr. Smith.

—

SEN3DOC




Questions on Notice from Senate Estimates Hearing,

Hansard Page 139

Senator Schacht: In relation to the complaints by the CoTs that the Bell

Canada International Report was fabricated, could Telstra provide a copy of a
tetter from Bell Canada International to Telstra,

Answer;

Copies of a letter dated 10 August, 1995 from Gerald Kealey of Bell Canada
Intemational to Telstra and a letter dated 11 August, 1995 from Gerald Kealey of
Bell Canada International to Telstra are Attachment 1.
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August 10th., 1995

Mr, Jobhn Ammstrong
Sensor Solicitor
Telstra Corporation Limited

Subject:  Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Sir,

1 am sorry for the late reply but 1 did not receive your correspondence
dated September 6th., 1994 concerning the anomaly found in the date of
the test call records. However, Kevin Dwyer did call me in August 1994.
Kevin Dywer and 1 discussed the tests performed, equipment used both at
the originating and terminating office and the test results. | also reviewed
my personal travel log to verify the recorded date of the tests performed
from Richmond to Cape Bridgewater.

T was subsequently provided with a copy of the correspondence on August -
7th., 1995 as well as a copy of my original hand written notcs on tests
performed and the netwoik failures noted.

Specifically, the anomaly involved the start and finish times for the test sun
from Richmond digital exchange (RCMX), test line 03 428 8974 to
Portland exchange, Cape Bridgewater RCM (CBWR) number range, test
line 055 267 211 (detailed in Section 15.23 of the report).

Unfortunately, the wrong date was recorded in the handwritten notes
which was transcribed to the final report for Telstra. It must be pointed out
that while the actual date was incorrectly recorded, it is not & significant
factor in assessing the overall performance of the network. The critical
factor in making this asscssment is the ratio of the fotai calls placed in a
given test timeframe to the number of calis successfully completed by the
network. The variance in the dates recorded is not significant since both
are in the same busy period. In addition, the duration of the testing was
sufficient to ensure that the busy hour was captured.

Also attached to the correspondence dated August 7th., 1995 was a copy
of a letter from Alan Smith to Bell Canada International (G.A. Kealey)
dated 27-7-95. ] personally take great exception to the accusations made in
this letter and to the wide distribution chosen by Alan Smith to air his

gricvance. 3 6




During my assignment in Australia I worked diligently as an unbiased
network expert, professionaily and accurately reporting the results of
network tests recorded at the time regardiess of their outcome. In fact, as
can be seen from my handwritten notes, occurrences of network
congestion and/or failures were recorded directly on the (est forms.

I consider my reputation and honesty a very sacred trust and would be
pleased to testify under oath at any offivial proceedings that ay be
undertaken to resolve this matier, contingent upon suitable contract
negotiations, The report addendum submutted was prepared by me and
accurately documents (with the minor exc eption of the date error noted)
the results of network testing and were it no way modified or fabricated to
alter the resuits.

Sincerely,

Lot a- t@_eé,
Gerald A. Kealey

Bell Canada International

(Telstra Project - 1993) ' N



Written Questions On Notice received on 29 September, 1997

Senator Boswell

What was the nature of the CoT cases’ complaints concerning the Bell Canada
International Report (the BCI Report)? Please list the names of the CoT case
=~ members and the specific complaints.

_ Answer: There were 16 CoT case clairaants, 14 of whom entered into the arbitration
process. Consequentiy, there is 2 substantial volume of correspondence and
arbiuaﬁondommﬁmwbewvicwedinorderwmspondtothisqmﬁon. Teistra

. hasm:mcsaﬁlybemabhwproﬁdedﬂaﬂscfeachandmcomphintw
madebyaCoTcasemcmberinrclaﬁontoﬁzeBCIReporL However, Telstra has

. providedinﬂﬁsanswerthosedmilswbichithasbmablemlmintheﬁme
= available. Telstra has identified four of the sixtsen CoT case claimants as having
made complaints about the BCI Report. They are;

* Alan Smith complained that the BCI testing was fiawed. He made these

: complaints in docwrnentation lodged by him with the Arbitrator in the arbitration
process. Copies of some of the documents lodged by Mr. Smith with the

— \ Arbitrator, which record his complaints, are Attachment 2. Also, Mr. Smith wrote
1o the Arbitrator referring to the BCI Report in June 1995. A copy of a Jetter from
the Arbitrator to the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman, which attaches a

- copy of a letier dated 20 June, 1995 from Mr. Smith to the Arbitrator which sets

out his complaints, is at Attachment 3;

¢ Mrs. Garms complained about the BCI Report to the thep industry regulator,
AUSTEL, by way of a letter dated 13 December, 1993. A copy of Mrs. Garms’

— letter to AUSTEL and AUSTEL’s response dated 16 December, 1993 is at
. - Anachment 4;

— ¢ Mr. Schorer complained about the BCI Report to AUSTEL by way of a facsimile
to AUSTEL dated 3 January, 1994. Attachment 5 is a copy of that letter;

* Mr. & Mrs. Dawson, in a letter 1o Telstra dated 6 December, 1993, made 2 series
of complaints in relation to the BCI Report. A copy of that letter is at Attachment
6. Mr. & Mrs. Dawson provided a copy of that letter to the Arbitrator in support
of their claim in the arbitration.

— fSENG DOC




Senator Boswell
Did the Arbitrator refer to the BCI report in his awardy?

Answer:

Awards have been made in eight of the CoT claims. The Arbitrators have referred to
the BCI Report in four of those awards and no reference has been made to the BCI
Report in the other four awards. Telstra has extracted and sttached 1o this answer
copies of the references in each relevant award to the BCI Report. The CoT claims
inwtdchawm'dshaverefmedtotheBCIchortm:

Smith - Attachment 10
Love - Attachment 11

Gillan - Attachment 12
Garms - Attachrnent 13.

. " & 8




C #4007 QQ7Q8 © TO =CUMIFEIIN WTROTCTTY + WIRO-0 + CD.O

IN THE MATTER OF an arbitration pursuant to the “Fast-Track” Arbitration
Procedure dated 21 April 1994

BETWEEN:

ALAN SMITH (“Claimant™)

AND:

TELSTRA CORPORATION LTD (trading as TELECOM AUSTRALIA)
("“Telecom”)

A. AWARD
My award is as follows:

@ After considering the evidence and submissions of both parties, I
award the claimant the sum of

(b) 1 find that Telecom is liable and has an obligation 1o pay this sumn in
respect of the entire periad of time covered by the claim, that is, the
petiod February 1988 1o May 1995; _

© in any event, were it the case that Telecom were not strictly liable or
had no obligation to pay in respect of all or part of the time covered by
this claim, I would still recommend pursuant to clause 10.1.1.3 of the

arbitration agreement that Telecom should, having regard to all the

circumstances rejevant to the claim, ﬁy the said sum of -

(d)  in making my-calculations, 1 have set off an amouynt of $16,679.30
payable by the claimant-to Telecom in réspect of Telecom's invoice

dated 21 March-1995. This award discharges the claimant's cutstanding

liability in relation to that account; . L :

(©)  in making my calculations, I have wken into account and deducted the
amount paid by Telecom to the claimant under the seadement of 11
December 1992. No further set off is required In this regard; '

®  inaccordance with clausc 22 of the arbitration agreement, cach party is
to bear its own costs; '

®  my reasons for decision are set out below.

160 SUY ‘ - | 3 7 A
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cXpen reports and statutory declarations and statements from
individuals who huve some awareness of the problems he encountered.
He claims his personal records, and rating documentation, are
particularly significant becanse of Telecorn’s failure o kecp
comprchensive fault records. He believes he is “the only individual

who has a full and compreheasive knowledge of the extent of the faults”
on his system.

3.3 Overview of Defence

Telecom mbniits that:

. the claimant in fact experienced relatively few faults and that
those which occurred were promptly rectified;

. some faults were attributable to incorrect use by the claimant of
the installed telephones and associated equipment;

. the claimant has no entitlement to compensation in respect of
the period prior to 11 December 1992 because of 2 setdement
reached on that day, pursuant to which the claimant was
$80,000.00 and provided with 2 008 tdlephone service and a
$5,000.00 credit towards 008 charges. The settlement was made

withadenia!ofﬂabﬂitymﬁﬂlandﬁ:mresoluuoanaﬂdahnsw -
that date;

- a fault free telephone service is not guaranteed and is impossible
to provide and, in any event, the level of service as tested was
satisfactory during all relevant periods; and

. there are ne grounds upon which a finding of legal liability couid
be based and, evenifﬂzerem.'f‘elemmwouldbeen:itledm:_ |
take advantage of stanucory immunity. '

As a consequence, Telecom does not consider it should be required o

make any payment, beyond the settlement of 11 December 1992, to
the claimant :

34 Previous Inquiries

The COT Cases have been the subject of previous investigadons and

repors. Thesc reports were placed in cvidence. The most significant
of these repons appear to be:

. Keport 1o Telecom Australia, Bell Canada Intemational Inc,
1 Nuvember 1993 (“the Bell Canada Repon™);

. Review of Telecom Australia’s Difficult Network Fault Policy
and Procedures, Coopers & Lybrand, November 1993 (“the
Coopers & Lybrand Report™); and

378




The COT Cases: AUSTEL's Findings and Recommendations,

Australian Telecommunications Authority, April 1994 (“the
B AUSTEL Report™).

\ (B)  An overview of these Ieports is set out below.
35 Bell Cauada_.ﬂeport

@ Telecom commissioned Bell

problems reported by
a number of commercial telephone customers, including the COT

Cases. Telecom noted at the time that it had been unable to find a
— widespread network problem or individual problems which could
account for the pature and extent of these reported faults,
@ ®)

B was no cvidence of any

variety and magnitude of toubles reported by the COT Cases. This was._
“not unexpected since, in general, customer reported wroubles are
analysed to the extent which would prevent network faults from

- remaining undetected”, Tests revealed some faults but these would
have an insignificant impact on network performance.

- © BC recommended that Telecom accelerate its modemisation program

to “maintain its leadership as the quality service provider in a
competitive environment”. This was a reference to Telecom's older
analogue equipment which was past its expected service life.

Coopers & Lybrand Repore

@  Telccom commissioned Coopers & Lybrand to conduct an

independent audit of the adequacy, reasonableness and faimess of its

approach to “Difficult Network Paults” and to recommend changes
- which would improve, in particular, the perceived quality of customer
service

*

— (b)  *Difficult Network Faults” are faults so described by Telecom and which
Telecom is unable to resolve to the satisfaction of a customer through t
the operation of foutine fault clearance procedures.

() The reporn specifically avoided findings or recommendations in
respoct of specific cases which may be the subject of claims, including
— the COT Cases.

11436948_GLIV/
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. FROM;

PAX NO:
PHONE vO;

ALAN SMITH
c. °. Tl

085 287 230
008 816 522

DATE: 20895

NUMBER OF PAGES (incluging thvs page)

EFAX TO:

DR GORDON
MUNT & HUNT
LAWYERS

MELBOURNE

HuQHES

_l"l

wondering: did you in facy

As e layman ! can

Dear Dr Hughes,
._:. Includedwithﬂﬁsfaxmamﬁaofdmmnm:

Copy of a letter T wrote 1o you on 15th August, 1994
CopyofahmrlmmwMKmmmainofTeloeom,ddeA

Copy of aletter from Mr Rumbie, Telecom

Paragraph six of this Jester asks you, through

8ccess Raw data etc. 10 do with the Bel) Canada Testing

Response Unit, dated 13/9/94

Thig letter asks MrKnnsnosteinformurmouﬂmAI.LﬁeBe]l Canada Testing
information uhichisavaﬂablehasbemsemtomemﬂwl?omcr.

Paragraph five of Mr Rumble's letter states
MrK tein relates

Bell Canada Testing,

Right through the Arbitration procedure 1 have sought for this ;
b h

usl conflict between Telecom and me regarding the valig;

equest this data? Myou did, then Telecom has wi]

and once again they have lied in the Arbitration Procedurs,

only ask & polite question: Did you ask for this Bai
_;ouzhtmsnmﬂupriorw&ehmdingdown of the resujts of the Fagt

Alsoindudedufiﬂlﬁﬁsftxmdmeoﬂ:erdommvx, marked §

100 on 26/5/95, after the deliberation and your

»2and3 1

These are, of

thatitappmtlmthelewmmm
ﬁomywquesmTolecomforallﬂurawdm”mcimdMﬂ\ﬂu

thfonnaﬁonﬁul
Track Arbitrasion

received his




.......... 1y 836148730 P.02

Proposal and Fast Track Arbiration Procedure, 1 knew all along that the Bell Canada Testing was
Huwed, Had[ucdved&ﬁsweofinﬁormaﬁonnsmultofmyFOInqu&cts. in the beginning of
the procedure, my expenses would have been minimal.

Ilmellﬁsmmrinmhmds.wlthmpeﬁfmyowposiﬁm However, the question must be
acked again; Didyourequm&ﬁsﬁellcmduaﬂmughﬂmaﬁ:ofﬂ\e&biﬂm
Provedure?

Respectfully,
74

Alan Smith

38#
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Matter No: 5126886 Charles veevers

Your Ref: William P, O'Shea
Mr J Pinnock Conmultanty

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman : EE'E*T*
321 Exhibition Street Amocimer
MELBOURNE Vic 3000 o3 G Hied

— Melisss A, Henderon
| B Frandis V, Galichio
fohn D.F. Mowris

Dear Mr Pinnock

- — .

ARBITRATION - ALAN SMITH

I enclose copy letter from Alan Smith dated 20 June 1995,

As you are aware, Mr Smith's arbitration was completed prior to you taking -
up your appointment as Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman.

I do not believe I have jurisdiction over this mater any longer, nor do I
consider it appropriate for me to enter into correspondence with either
of the parties regarding the conduct of the proceedings or matters which
may or may not have come to light subsequent to the delivery of my award.

melbouwrn

!

I would, of course, be happy 1o respond to any queries which you put to
me, or which are put to me jointly by the parties. 1 believe that if Mr Smith
has any lingering concerns, however, these should be directed, initiaily at ey
least, to your office.

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES B
Encl.
utwreasei,
ce A Smith, E Benjamin, P Bartlett, ] Rundell —_—
remotanted in
adelaides
4 T om
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ROM GLENWRATERS HATIVE FISH ' B6,21.19%9 16319 P. 1

1, John Sherard Main

OF Break-0O'-Day Road Glenburn 3717 in the State of Victoriag
do solemnly and sincerely declarc
THAT

1 spoke to Ms Pia Di Mattina from the Telecommunciations |
Ombudsman's Office at approximatcely midday today. \

She advised me that the Bell Canada International Inc Report to

Telecom Australia dated 1 November 1993 and the addendum dated
10 November 1993 were flawed documents.

A 1 &%% wih) o r Jﬂmﬂy MﬁHJ .

AND 1 moke this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the
same to be true ond by virtue of the provisions of an Act of
Parlioment of Victoria rendering persons moking o false
declarction punishable for wilful ond corrupt perjury,
N\ DECLARED AT L yDaLE In the |
Stote of Victorlo this SIXTH (6th) -
~ day of November . - -~ Y 0One thousond

nine hundred and ninety five

a~n ~  Before me

.

J. SAVAGE
Candv i 29348,
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August 7, 1995
Telecommunications
o Industry
Mr. Alan Smith ) Ombudsman
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp i
Blowholes Road ' John Pinnock
RMB 4408 Ombudsman

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By Facsimile: (055) 267 230

Dear Mr. Smiith,

Trefer to your recent letters conceming the determination of your claim against Telstra
under the Past Track Arbitration Procedure (FTAP). In these letters you raise a
aumber of complaints.

You have complained that Telstra (formerly Telecom) provided you with
approximately 24,000 documents pwsuant to Freedom of Information (*FOI")
legislation in late December 1994 which was after you had submitted your claim
- documents, and indeed, alter Telstra had lodged its defence.

The Arbitrator made his award on 11 May 1995. I consider that there was sufficient
time for you to raise any relevant points arising from the FOI material provided to you
prior to the Arbitrator making his award. In any event, the conduct of the Arbitration,
including such matters as directions or submissions by the parties, was properly a
matter for the Arbitrator.

You have also complained that on 26 May 1995 you received further FOI documents
from Telstra which, you state, would have assisted your claim significantly.

In particular, you claim that:

(a) the further FOI documents released confimmed that Telstra internally
acknowledged to Bell Canada Intemational Inc.(‘BCT’) that your oompla.ints
were cormect in suggesting that the BCI testing of your tclephone service was
“fabricated” as the testing could not and did not take place as teported in the
BCI Addendum Report;

) Telstra deliberately delayed the release of FOI documents which contained
material in support of your claim;

" providing independent, juss, informal, specdy resolution of complaints.” 4

TIOLTD ACN 057 634 787 Box 16098 Telephone (03) 9277 8777
National Headqua:t(e_[{. ki Colling Street East OF FAX Facsimile (03) 9277 £797

11 Bvhihitlan oy, hdalbairmn LT,



(€)  Telstra was involved in a deliberats mis|
has resulted in you failing to receive the |

(d)  Telstra has knowingly presented to the

fepresentation to the Arbitrator which
pencfits and concessions due to you;

Arbitrator a “fabricated” testing and

cvaluation report that “... was allegedly independently and impartially

petformed and created” by BCI.
(e) The Resource Unit took into account the

You claim that the assessment of your case

flawed BCI report. |

by the Arbitrator would have been

materially different if the Arbitrator had been aware of the details set out in the points

above,

As Administrator of the FTAP, I have a duty to

cnsure the integrity of the procedure.

Your complaints go to this issue, and accordingly, 1 would be pleased if you would

provide me with:

¢ all documents supplied to you by Telstra onl or afler 26 May 1995 together with

covering letters, schedules or annexures whi

may identify those documents.

* a concise explanation of the significance of
Telstra; in particular, specific instances whi
(e) above.

e further FOI documents released by
support your contentions in (a) and

* any other cvidence which supports the above ¢ontentions.

In order to deal with your complaints expediti
provide this material to e within 14 days,

If you have difficulty in providing copies of
with this request, please let me know.

Yours sincerely,

sly, I would be pleased if you could

material or in otherwise complying

TOTAL P.BB




CAPE BRIDGEWATER
HOLIDAY CAMP

REVIEW OF DOCUMENTATION

27" July 2007 Brian Hodge, B Tech; MBA
(B.C. Telecommunication}
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INTRODUCTION

{ Brian Hodge having over forty years experience in telecommunications as a
technician, Tech Office, Engineer & Manager (refer appendix 1), has been
requested to examine a quantity of documentation relating to the services
delivering to the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp (CBHC) at Cape Bridgewater.

in addition, to examine documentation that relate to the testing of services to the
CBHC undertaken by Telstra/Telecom Australia and Beli Canada international
(BCI).

| have been requested, based on the personal experience in the fleld, to
comment on the reports, testing technique utilised, and other aspecits relating to
services delivery to CBHC.

A variety of testing techniques and call reposting systems were employed as the
basis for the reports & documents prepared by Telstra/Telecom Austraiia.




2.

TESTING SYSTEMS & RECORDING

A quantity of testing system were employed & consisted of the following:

2.1, TCARS/TRT

The TEST CALL ANSWER RELAY SET is utilised for remotely testing the

transmission performance of a telephone circuit in both directions, where the
operator controls the tests from one end.

The TCAR set is fitted in the automatic exchange & permanently connected to a
subscriber number (ie. Fixed test number). The TCAR can therefore be called
automatically from an outgoing testing facitity (eg Traffic Route Tester — TRT}) in
any exchange.

The TRT tests are made by dialling a distant exchange (TCAR) number &
performing a number of tests. The TRT operate in either of two modes.

a. Qbserved service performance runs;
b. Fault hold & trace runs

The TRT causes the TCAR to respond in a predetermined manner, and
appropriate measurements of network performance can be determined.

One purpose of the TCAR is to ensure that the planned transmission losses are
within specified limits.

To enable the fully testing cycle to be achieved, the period between seizure &
release of the TCAR is a fixed 24 seconds.




—

22, PTARS

The portable equivalent to TCARS is the Portable Tone Answer Relay Set
(PTARS).

The PTAR is a “Portable” testbox attached to a line location at a “terminating”

exchange to provide answer supervision for test calls (refer BCI Addendum
Report - Glossary).

As to the PTARs carries out the same functions as TCARS, the seizure -
release time is equivaient.

2.3. NEAT Testin

Network Evaluation and Test System {NEAT) is an Ericsson designed & built
testing system.

The system conducts transmissions & continuity tests between dedicated
network test units.

“Each test call is held for 100 seconds to conduct transmission test & to detect
drop outs” (ref. Telstra doc K35002).

The dedicated Network test unit is connected 1o the selected test number in the
selected exchange line appearance.

Each test call takes 100 seconds to complete (refer K35002).

2.4. Call Event Monitoring

Dedicated test equipment (eg. ELMI event recorder) is provided at the
customer’s premises.




Hence, this device records all activities relating to the customer telephone
handset such as;

a.Handset lift off
b.Outgoing cali

¢.No. dialled

d.Incoming ring

e.Answer time

f. Call/handset off duration
g.Cali time

As this device is located at the customers premises, no exchange call data can
be recorded.

2.5. Call Charge Analysis System

The Call Charge Analysis System (CCAS) is not a testing system but a call
recording system. W is primarily used to provide information to enable billing to
occur.

The system records & analyses the incoming & outgoing calls specifically:
a.Incoming call time
b.Incoming call status (eg. answer or non-answe)
¢. Qutgoing call time
d.Outgoing call dialling
e.Termination time

This system is associated with the main NODE or switching exchange (eg.
Warrnambool - WBOX for Portland & Cape Bridgewater Service area).

However, to prevent unnecessary data capture, short system seizure are not
recorded unless three or more digits are diailed.




This can result in discrepancies between exchanged based (CCAS) data &
customer end data (eg. ELMI).

Therefore, “Phantom calls” to the customer services may not be detected or
recorded by the CSAS. (Phantom calis are calis generated by the network
equipment usually resulting from a fault condition. The cali causes an individual
customer/subscriber or maybe a group of customers teiephone to ring. When
answered no calling party exists and maybe dial tone is received or no tone at
all)




3. NETWORK TOPOLOGY

3.1. The network is made up of a hierarchy of exchanges. However, the type
and selection of the specific connecting equipment depends on the number of

customers in a cluster, and the distance of this cluster from the node or terminal
exchange.
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(Refer Telecom Aust, Engineer Development Program, Technical Publication
TPH 1176, FIG.13)

Customers near the node can be directly connected. Smail group of greater
distances can be connected by “Remote Subscriber Multiplexer” (RSM) (the
term RSM was later changed by Telstra to RCM —~ Remote Customer
Multiplexing when the term Subscriber was replaced by Customer. The term
RSM has been used in this report as it was the term utilised at the time in

question) over a primary digital line system. Large clusters are best served by
“remote switching stage™ (RSS).

The RSS equipment being used extensively to make digital SWITCHING
available in remote areas.

The RSM being used to make digital SERVICES available in remote areas.




The RSM, as the name implies, is a multiplexer connected to a distant
termination exchange via a primary* PCM transmission system. The RSMis
NOT an exchange but is a “concentrator” of services. The primary function of
the RSM is to:-

a.Provide current feed to subscriber line
b.Detection of telephone hook staie
c.Sending tones & ringing signai

d.Ring tripping

e.2/4 wire conversion

f. Analogue to Digital conversion
g.Reception of dial pulses

The RSM DOES NOT

a.Undertake any analysis of the call
b.Carry out network switching
¢.Carry out call charging

d.Carry out local call switching
e.Provide service numbers

All of these activities are undertaken in the terminal or network node.
Local calls between subscribers on a RSM result in “trombone trunking” of the

call from and to the RSM AFTER switching has occurred.
{trombone trunking is a term used to describe the switching of local call traffic

generated by equipment that has no analysis capabilities locally. All calls are
immediately trunked to the main or higher exchange for analysis and all local
calls are then sent back to the originating system for termination of the call. The
path of the call therefore resembles the musical instrument the trombone)

The RSM is a true multiplexer extending a small number of subscriber
appearance via a digital 30 channel PCM Link from the terminal switching




exchange to the remote subscriber cluster. (a multiplexer is a means of
combining a number of services or circuits typically in multiples of 30, over one
operational trunk or circuit. The multiplexer concentrates or condenses the
circuits or services into a bearer trunk that enables simplified transmission of the
service)

3.2. Primary Digital System
Digital Transmission Systems are arranged into a hierarchy of digital application
based on equivalent channel capacity. The base application being the primary

systems with the equivalent channel capacity of 30 channels.

The input being “voice frequency” (voice frequency is and analogue waveform
typically 200hz — 3,000hz) & output 2.048 kbits/sec.

This application operating over typical standard pair cable or radio links.

10




4. NETWORK SIGNALLING
4.1. Commeon Channel Signalling {(CCS 7)

Common Channel Signalling based on CCITT signalling system No. 7 (CCS 7)
is used for inter-exchange telephone call signalling within the network.

The CCS network is a packet switch data network designed to provide reliable &

speedy transfer of cail control and other messages for the telecommunication
network.

CCS is also used for non-telephony applications & advanced telephony services,
such as network management & services that require transtation of the
called/calling party identity at centrafised databases (eg. billing database).

Users of the CCS network are connected at locations known as Signalling Points
(SP).

The CCS network is composed of links connecting the nodes known as Signal
Transfer Points (STP). Each SP is connected to at least two STP. The STP is
also a SP.

Therefore digital exchanges are connected to the CCS via a SP and STP
depending on it over hierarchy status.

However only digital systems (eg. switching exchanges & digital nodes) are
connected & controlled by the CCS network.

4.2. Analogue Signalling

Signalling within the analogue network is/was via Multi-Frequency Code & T&G
signalling system.

1]




The analogue system & the signalling system utilised are/were not connected to
the CCS network.

Both the signalling systems had the primary function to transfer called number
data through the network to enable SWITCHING of the telephone call.
(Switching is the functional carried out by the telephone network, based on the
calling data or numbers dialled, to direct the call over trunks and circuits to the
determined end destination. This switching action can take place through a
single or muitipte exchanges depending on the number dialled and the network
infrastructure).

Where no call switching occurs CCS7 system is NOT provided.

12




5. DOCUMENTATION REVIEW

A quantity of documentation relating the testing of the service to and from the Cape
Bridgewater area was examined. The documents refated to the specifics of the test
reported to have been undertaken as well as the Cail Charge reports associated with
services at Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp.

A quantity of Telstra, Austel, Bell Canada International Reporis were examined
during the process. However the examination was by no means iimited to the
documents mentioned. Other Telecom Australia/Telstra documents were also
examined as necessary to assist in the process.

5.1. Cape Bridgewater

The system located at Cape Bridgewater is a Remote Subscriber Multiplexer
(RSM). This is NOT an exchange and as such DOES NOT:

a.Switch call traffic

b.Analyse call data (eg numbers)

¢.Carry out call metering

d.Provide any network intelligence

e.Provide any subscriber monitoring.

As such the “number range” allocated to Cape Bridgewater resides at the
Portland exchange. Numbers are therefore allocated at Portland & “extended”
to Cape Bridgewater. Multiplexing a number of services over single

transmission bearer using PCM technology, is the method of delivery of services
to Cape Bridgewater RSM.

Therefore TCARS/PTAR connected to the test number 055 267 211 are within
the Cape Bridgewater number range BUT this is physically located as part of the
Portland exchange. The RSM has NO number range, this being allocated at the

“parent” exchange (ie. Portland). (This is verified in document NOO005 (A63152)
paragraph 2+6.)

13




5.2, Common Channel Signalling (CCS7)

Common Channel Signalling No.7 DOES NOT appear or function at Cape
Bridgewater RSM. As no switching, analysis, or billing take place CCS7 is not
required.

However a similar signalling system operates on the PCM multiplexing
transmission system between Portiand & Cape Bridgewater BUT is NOT
connected to or forms any part of the CCS network.

The purpose of this signalling tink to maintain a functional transmission &
multiplexing system.

Document K04555 paragraph 4 indicate that CCS 7 was only used to monitor
calls to Portland via the Warrnambool node (agin 1993/94}.

During the CCS7 network monitoring process, no calls within the Portland area
were observed (refer Teistra document K04555 — CCST at time 1994, was only
utilised on calls from Warrmambool AXE to Portiand Axe, NOT during locals
within the Portland area) . Indicating that the CCS7 network monitoring
undertaken DID NOT take place in Portland, nor Cape Bridgewater systems or
equipment.

As the CCS network transists the call through the network no CCS7 link existed
from Warrnamboo! to Portland at this time (eg. 1993/4).

During the early 1990's (eg. 1993), the rollout of AXE & the CCS network was
still expanding. NOT all links to within Portland utilised the CCS network for
signalling purposes. MFC signalling was utilised in Portland (as CC37 was not
utilised in Portland at this time as mentioned previously, MFC was the signalling
system still operational having bee n utilised as part of the ARF system that was
the major component of the network at that time ).

14




Therefore collection of CCS7 data & the associated reporting of the network
performance when related to services connected to Cape Bridgewater RSM.
was inconclusive & flawed, as it only enable parts of the network hierarchy to be
monitored at this time. Where network upgrading had not been completed or
implemented the old signalling system were still operational and required for
network operation. The monitoring techniques utifised for CC87 were not
applicable or relevant to the existing and obsolete systems and technologies.

15




5.3. Test Calls

The documentation indicated that in the region of 13,000" test calls were placed
to the test numbers nominated (eg. Portland number range).

These test calls were undertaken by Bell Canada International (BCl) and by
Telstra Network Operations (NEAT testing).

5.3.1. BCI Testing

The BC! tests were primarily from Traffic Route Test {ocated across the
network to TCARS/PTARS connected to 055 267 211. As indicated
previously, the testing time for such calls is typically 24" seconds (minimum).
The actual time being 43.9 seconds (ref doc. NOOO0S).

The analysis of times indicated for ALL tests reported from all TRT's listed,
reveals major conflict in call traffic to the test numbers. Test times allocated
from specific originating exchanges were in conflict with other simultaneous
calls made from other locations. As the same test terminating number was
also aliocated to multiple originating testing (TRT) units, serious levels of call
conflict would naturally occur.

Such significant (this is significant as the level of simultaneous call generation
as documented could and would result in call conflict generating a HIGH level
of fault reports during the testing regime) overiap of testing time & testing
period WOULD result in high levels of call failures due to congestion, & busy
number. {(simultaneous calls to the same number where only 1 calt can be
successful MUST and WILL result in a large number of call failures being
recorded — the test call is not successful - CALL FAILURE)

No such failures were reported. Hence the only realistic technical conclusions
that can be derived are that the indicated tests were:

16




a. Not undertaken

b. Incorrected recorded and documented —fraudently or accidental it is
not possible to tell as replication of the tests is not possible nor that
the original test notes are not available for analysis

¢. Testing periods flawed and were not undertaken as specified

d. Testing processes flawed and calls to different terminating numbers
were undertaken

€. Testing processes incomplete — when cali conflict was noted the
tests were abandoned and results incorrectly documented

5.3.2. NEAT Testing

As indicated, the NEAT test requires:
a. Installation of NEAT test units to a dedicated test number.
b. Test calls held for minimum of 100 seconds.

The test numbers being located in the Portland exchange (number range
allocated for Cape Bridgewater subscribers).

The allocated test number being 055 267 211, being the same number
allocated for test calls as part of the Bell Canada International testing regime.

Discrepancies associated with the NEAT testing include:

a. Timing of recorded test are in conflict with the TRT test from
numerous exchange — utilising same test numbers over same test
period. {as mentioned in section 5.3.1 high levels of call failure would
have been recorded with such cali conflict — this was NOT recorded
therefore major discrepancies in the testing and reporting process has
been identified)

17




b. NEAT testing unit does not utilise the TCAR/PTAR terminating set (as
NEAT test is a Ericsson designed system it utilises a dedicated
terminating set. This set is not the same unit as the TCARS/PTAR.
The TCARS/PTAR is not compatible with the NEAT testing system

The results of the test do NOT record any level of “busy connection” (calls
failing due to simuitaneous calls to the test answering unit) as would be

expected (eg encountering busy number) from the high level of duplicated
calis to the test number.,

Similarly, the call terminating set utilised is not the same unit specified for the
two different test regimes occurring at identical time period. Hence for
simuftaneous calls to be made to the same terminating number from two
different testing systems the terminating set would have to be change for calls
from both system to be successful. The time period for all calls from both
originating systems makes this impossible to achieve

The resulis from both testing regimes are therefore:

a. Flawed — as simultaneous calls by two disparate systems to the same
number is impossible to achieve

b. Lack creditability — results cannot be replicated nor can the raw data
be examined

¢. Dishonestly reported - to achieve the results as document significant
fabrication of the document and report would be necessary.

and as such fail to meet the stated operational standard & quality contrary o
the claims stated in the reports to Austel dated 10 November 1993 (Telstra
doc K35002), BC! Report of 10 November 1993, and others.

5.3.3. 008/1800 Testing

Under the Service Verification Testing (SVT) testing of the 008 Service,
terminating on service number 055 267 267, a number of calls were made via
the new 1800 service terminating on service number 055 267 298.

18




During the earty 1990’s when the 008 service was being replaced by 1800,
two separate and completely different networks were in operation. Both calls
through the 008 & 1800 networks would transtate to the customers end
service,

The 1800 used the IN Network (Intelligent Network), and is via digital network.
Concurrently, the 008, which was superseded by the 1800 was via the
analogue (plus digital as necessary) network. Hence dual trunking of calls
was occurring (that is calls via the 008 and 1800 service both terminated at
the same destination BUT the route take by both calls were via two entirely

different paths and equipment-hence no comparisons of call processes were
accurate or possible,

Similarly separate billing systems were operating.

Therefore calls via the 008 & 1800 network were completely separate &
different. To claim that a 1800 call is equivalent to a 008 call & translating to a
different number is completely false & erroneous.

All tests carried out on the 1800 network are rejected as being irrelevant to
the issue. Telstra was aware of the changes as the old obsolete 008 network
was to be removed under Teistra network reptacement plans & the fact that
the calls were via old (008) and new (1800) technologies. Hence dual
trunking of the calls was occurring, and did so for approximatety 18 months to
ensure that the amount of 008 calis could be rduced by advertising and
documentation change by the customers.

5.4 Call Event Monitoring

Monitoring of services at the subscribers premises is obtained only when
specialised equipment is provided such as call detail recording systems or ELMI

event recorders.

19




Calls being made to the service number are recorded. Any activity (eg ringing,
handset lift off, dialling etc) is recorded in real time as it occurs. All activity
associated with the handset {event) is recorded

All activity at the subscribers premises is recorded, including short derivation
incoming calls to the service number — eg. phantom calls (refer section 2.5).

Although acknowledge in the report no formal investigation appears to have
been undertaken as no testing of services or data error rate festing of the
multiplexing equipment was mentioned or recommended.

As the RSM equipment is a multiplexing of services via a PCM system from
Portland, the failure of Telstra to carry out suitable & professional testing (eg. bit
error rate tests of multiplexing system & link etc) is a serious concern as this is a
basic system check and only this level of testing on such digital equipment will
verify if the system is operating correctly. If such test are not undertaken the
correct operation of that system and all related equipment cannot be
guaranteed.

High or abnormal error rate can & will impact on the operation of the RSM
equipment for both incoming & outgoing calls but generating or losing vital
operational data. Such data loss can manifest in @ numerous number of ways

from generating fictitious (phantom) calls or more serious loss of call and call
data

As the function of the RSM is to signal the service telephone & convert analogue
{voice) to digital code, inferior performance of the equipment (including
transmission system) would have detrimental impact on the overall operation &
service delivery on both incoming & outgoing calls.

It is my opinion the failure of Telstra to undertake such tests (no evidence exists

to confirm any such tests take place), is an indication of their failure to
delivery/confirm the “service quality” to Cape Bridgewater.

20




5.5. Call Charge Analysis {CCAS)

Incoming & outgoing call traffic is recorded at the node (eg. Warrnambool) to
allow billing of successful calls to take place.

Extensive examination of the available reports (Call Charge Analysis reports)
was undertaken. These reports are produced for all incoming and outgoing calls
and forms the basis of the Telstra billing system data for each customer

Areas of interest were the “Service Verification Tests” (SVT) reported to have
taken place from the following services:

055 267 267
055 267 60
055 267 230

Twenty calis from each service number listed above were reported to have taken
place.

Austel (Austel doc 94/0268 of 11 October 1994, 16 November 1994 and 9
November 1994) had specified the test calls (ali 20/service) had to be “held” for
a minimum of 120 seconds to ensure adequate testing time elapsed, and hence
transmission quality is confirmed or measured,

Examination of the CCAS printout for the day specified (29 Sept 1994):

20 calls from each service number DID NOT take place;

The calls attempted WERE NOT held for the prescribed 120 seconds;

NO incoming test calls were made to the services in question. The CCAS
printout for the period DO NOT indicate any calls to or from the service numbers
in question. As this data is used for billing purposes ALL such call activity must
be recorded
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It is my opinion that the reports submitted to Auste! on this testing program was
flawed, erroneous, fictitious, fraudulent & fabricated, as it is clear that not such
testing has taken place as Telstra’s own call charge system DOES NOT record
any such activities. Therefore the results are flawed or did not occur.

From these conclusions the statutory declarations by Gamble & others must be

considered to be questionable and may be considered to be incorrect to say the
least.
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6. CONCLUSION

The regime of test calls established to verify the quaiity of the services at Cape
Bridgewater must be considered to flawed and erroneous.

The fact that overlap of test calls from numerous locations & types of tests to specific
test numbers indicates a serious flaw in the testing process, or simply that the tests
were not carried completed successfuily as stated.

As the Cape Bridgewater RSM is not a telephone exchange, no replicable tests were
carried out to verify the conditions being experienced by the subscribers.

The so called tests reported to have taken place at Cape Bridgewater RSM cannot
be verified by examination of the normal exchange based call data, neither incoming
or outgoing. In addition, the failure to carry out the number & duration of the
prescribed tests (eg. 20 calls per service, each held for 120 seconds), indicate the
erroneous & fraudulent nature of the report to Austel.

The failure of Telstra to carry out standard performance tests (eg. bit error rate etc),
at the multiplexer (RSM) at Cape Bridgewater is alarming & of concern. CCAS data
over recent fimes (eg. 2004-2006), indicate a continuing & worsening level of
“Outgoing Released During Setup” calls (ORDS). These reports on the CCAS data
indicate that the calls are not successful in the call set up stage of the connection or
is lost in the network

Such reports would indicate that the service was operating in a very unsatisfactory
ranner. The common factor being the multiplexer system & digitat link, Portland
exchange or subscriber usage.

However, the continuing report of phantom calls, jost faxes & missed calls ALL point
to the network including the RSM at Cape Bridgewater being the source of the
problem. As a significantly bit error rate in the data network can present it self to the
end user in many different ways. Unfortunately all being a degradation of services
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Telstra's failure to carry out detailed technical testing of the system, or to fabricated
TRT calls to services not located at the source of the problem (eg, RSM) is
negligent.

As the test cannot be reproduced or verified by an independent body, Telstra has
failed to meet basic Professional Standards. As such, the results are flawed,
erroneous & fraudulent.

Yours faithfully

BRIAN HODGE, B. Tech, MBA
(B.C. Telecommunication)
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7.0 Appendix 1

Mr. Brian Hodge Btech. (Electronics), MBA (Uof A).

« Mr. Hodge has been involved in all facets of the telecommunications industry for over
40 years.

e Mr. Hodge commenced with the PMG in Adelaide in 1961 as a technician in
training. This was a S-year specialist industry based training scheme at the time
recognized as the leading course of it type in Australia.

e After completion of the training Mr. Hodge, experienced al! fields of technical work
including system installation and maintenance.

e In the late 1960s Mr. Hodge moved to what was then classified as ihe sub/para
professional ranks as a technical officer and draftsman. Then able to gain
experience in medium to large design and installation projects. This included total
project control and management.

o From 1970 Mr. Hodge commenced and completed tertiary studies at the University
of South Australia (formerly the Institute of Technology) initially in the degree
(Bachelor of Technology) specialising in electronic engineering.

» The last three years of this course was completed under a trainee engineer position
awarded to Mr. Hodge.

» From the mid 1970 to the mid 1980s Mr. Hodge held various engineering positions
in Telecom Australia {now Telstra) covering all disciplines within the organisation.

« With changes in the market place especially in the terminal products field, Telecom
Australia introduced to the Australian market new generation products that are now
accepted as the minimum requirements for business.

» Mr. Hodge was selected to lead and operate a division to introduce the new range
of products to the market place and re-educate the technical, sales and support
staff in use and support of the products(s). This was a major change in director not
only for Telecom Australia (Telstra) but also the market place and the customers.

« During this time Mr. Hodge commenced and completed, on a part time basis {after
hours only) a Master of Business Administration (MBA) at the University of
Adelaide. The Masters Degree being awarded in 1986.
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From 1986 Mr. Hodge was appointed in to senior management in Telecom Australia
directly and indirectly responsible for more the 500 staff through out South Australia
and Northern Territory.

In December 1990 Mr. Hodge left Telecom Australia and started Beta-Com Pty Ltd
as a consultancy and facilities management company. Beta-Com has recently
diversed into Audio Visual and Video Conferencing systems.

Since deregulation of the telecommunications market in Australia Mr. Hodge has
been involved in a number of companies covering both carrier service and terminal
products. All companies have successfully traded for minimum of 8 years and have
been or are in the process of being purchased by larger and more diverse
organisations.

Mr. Hodge commenced Digital Communication Systems in 1999 and selected and
marketed a range of products and services to the Adelaide market.

Digital Communication Systems in 2007 merged with a national company based in
Sydney

Mr. Hodge is now the Adelaide based Business Development Executive for this group.
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"--be done to ensure
* .. Semator ALSTON—Mr Davey,
. You are aware of corisiderable public dissatis-

* faction with the basic service, beyond that of

- the COT complainants. 1 hesitate to suggest

- ryou watch commercial television " but, ' the

A 142 SENATE: 25 February 1994

If it were not forithe persistence of the COT
cases, Austel’s involvement, ministerial
involvement, the involvement of you, Senator
Alston, and other senators that have taken an
interest in this matter, I think the whole thing
would have been swept under the carpet
again. But some good is coming out of all
these issues. It has had a very salutary effect
on Telecom. Certainly, the people that we
deal with display a genuine desire, firstly, to
see that this sort oﬁming rights the wrongs of
the past and, secondly, that it does not happen
again. I have just got a note from the Tele-
communications Industry Ombudsman indicat-
ing that he is hapeful that the fast-track
settlement proposa?gewill be signed off today.

Senator BOSW]:ELL-—IS that just for the

COT cases?

Mr Davey—-Thait is what we call the four

original COT cases. Mr Score, Mrs Garms,

Mrs Gillan and Alan Smith placed a signing
on the dotted i€ 16 ger This fast-track settle-

ment assessment process in place. The other

15 that .we sknow .of and ‘other -people that

.- come -within this category can.then.be pro-

- ..cessed . through .a jmore - general :arbitration
. Senator’BOSWELL—When do you anti-
4 -""'-'-'“':i.p.f'@',f'_’-.-t‘_h:_?t.":t_].‘?':ise._-“_]_?‘-."!e_‘,‘ﬁ'-W'":.I,E'@lf?':l?l_ag??_.,-ﬂ-'._,-.:-ex-Telccom -employee “who .says he had
M Davey—Quite frankly, Senator, I prefer “re : '

not to guess at that. Tt depends on Dr Gordon

- - Hughes," the independent assessor that has
.. been appointed, and how quickly he can
COMOVE, e ST

Senator BOSWELL—Can you give this
committee an assurance that your report will
address the problems that have happened in
the past, and that we will never face this
situation again? 570w D0 e

* Mr Davey—The feport will clearlyaddrcss

the deficiencies in the past and what should
that it does not happen

1 presume

other night, the Alan Jones program’ claimed

- that it had record respanse because ‘it did a

in

Estimates Committee A

segment. To the extent that there is a fair
degree of general community concern, do you
think that it might be appropriate for Telecom
not to spend millions of dollars on advertising
which effectively implies that it is a frst-class
service with no problems? Do you think that
perhaps that should be scaled down until such
time as these problems have actually been
addressed? - o e

Senator McMullan—Do. you think that
might be a bit past Austel’s area of responsi-
bility? - R

Senator ALSTON—Do you have a view
on it, minister? e

Senator McMullan—Probably,

Senator ALSTON—You do. Perhaps you
would like to share it with us. -

Senator McMullan—No.
Senator ALSTON—You would not?

Senator McMullan—Thank you for the
invitation, Co

- Senator ALSTON—That is ali right. I will
_sassume-you agree with me, unless you want
-to-say anything to the contrary. . -

- Senator McMullan—Carry on.

"—ESenator[ALSTON.——I' have a note from an

“responsibility for security and file manage-
ment between 1987 and 1992 during which
time Telecom installed computer links be-
tween its billing computers, 4 database system

- containing customer details, and computers in
other organisations, ‘such as "Australia Post.

* Are you aware of all organisations which are
linked to Telecom’s billing computer? . -
- Mr Davey—No, . - " P
_ Senator 'ALSTON-—Do _you think it is

._desirable that you' should be and that you

“have privacy guidelines to ensure- restricted

&ceess to Telecom’s customer ‘fecords by

"these organisations? i Tl

i Mr Davey—Yes. We did a ¢all charging

."and billing inquiry to ‘ensure the accuracy ‘of

- Telecom’s billing. “There are ‘¢ért

~.and which we aré purSuing to get a slandard
> consistent for all carriers on call charging and
- billing. We have done an inquiry ‘on privacy

billing. “There are ‘Certain recom-
... mendations in that Which have been adopted -
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tigated. If true this cZsts serious doubts on our
investigations to dale’, what do you under-
stand that to mean? :

Mr Davey—What the words say.

Senator ALSTON—Serious doubts on our
investigation’. :

Mr Davey—It is riot our investigation: it is
Telecom’s. :

Senator ALSTON—But have you pursued
it with Telecom? -

Mr Davey—We have been pursuing that,
and a number of other issues, with Telecom.

Senator ALSTON—That is why I ask;
what do you take them to mean by that? You
have had the benefit of discussions with them.

Mr Davey—T have not had the benefit of
discussions with them about it. Quite frankl ¥
it is typical of the issues that we are contin-
ually pursuing with Telecom. Tt is one of the
reasons why this report has taken longer to
produce than it might otherwise have.

Senator ALSTON—Because they talk in
riddles? :

Senator McMultan—I do not know that we
need to.answer that Guestion.

: Senator ALSTONIt was rhetorical. Are
'you able to indicate whether you have detect-

- ed or identified any discrepancies in the BCI's

report on Telecom’s network or will that be
the subject of your réport?

Mr Davey—It willibe the subject matter in
our report, The main comment that § make on
the BCI report at thisipoint—indeed we have
conveyed this to Telecom and it has taken
action to correct what we saw as the major
limitation in the BCI report—is, namely, that
it focused on the exchange to exchange
quality of service that Telecom was offering
at that point. It did not extend from the
exchange to the customer’s premises.

Senator ALSTON-—It scems an extraordi-
nary omission, does i{ not?

?}‘?Mr Davey~Not réally. It is more likely
than not that these intermittent faults that
have been identified are more likely to be
exchange fauits. So Telecom was reasonable
in focusing on that. But then it was making

Estimates Committee A

-claims in respect of the report that we felt

took the report further than it did.

As T recall it, it used words to the effect
that ‘Bell Canada International has cleared
our network’. In other words, it said its
network was given a clean bill of health
whereas its exchanges had peen given a clean
bill of health—not its complete network, as
the ordinary person would lunderstand it.

Senator ALSTON—So that was the least
description of reality, was jt?

Mr Davey—It was less accurate than it
should have been.

Senator ALSTON-—In relation to Mr
Dawson, a Telecom intemdl document states
that the complaints had been received in 1986
but that Telecom still faifed to repair the
problem on the section of the exchange linked
to Dawson’s phone until mid-93, even though

to Telecom of
wrong numbers, busy lines, et cetera since
1987. Are you aware of those discussions
with Mr Dawson and the|fact that it took
something like six years to get around to
fixing a problem which then took the techni-
cians only something like 45 minutes to
repair?

Mr MacMahon—I have not seen that
document.

Senator ALSTON—Perhaps I could give
you the relevant memo, and you could give
me a considered reply. Will your report
consider the possibility that what has been
happening in a number of these instances,
patticularly in Fortitude| Valley, is that
Telecom has formed a judgrent that it would
be quite expensive to upgrade the local
exchange or individual lines when the pace of
technological change might be such that those
whole exchanges would be rendered redun-
dant. FMO is now seeing a dramatic recon-
figuration of its network—a reduction of
something like 3,000 local exchanges to 500.
All of that could well mean that Telecom has
taken a policy decision to fob these people off
until such time as it is able to come over the
top and start again. Is that a matter that you
are looking at? U

Mr Davey—It will be canvassed in the
teport. There are issues of the network quali-
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Mr John MacMahon
communications Authority
St Kilda Road
MELBOURNE VIC 3004

Dear Mr MacMahon

As I promised during the interview on 22 September 1994, enclosed is a
copy of a transcript which was made by AUSCRIPT from the audio tape
of the interview. I'have enclosed a copy of the tape in case you wish to
confirm the accuracy of the transcript.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

./ John Wynack
Director of Investigations
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INTERVIEWERS:

JAMES HINDS, Senior Investigation Officer
JOHN WYNACK, Director of Investigations
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MR J. HINDS: It is 3.20 pm on 22 September 1994. This is an

Melbourne. Twould like those present to identify themselves. Iam James
Hinds, Senior Investigation Officer.

MR J. WYNACK: I am John Wynack, Director of Investigations.

MR B. MATTHEWS: ' I am Bruce Matthews. I work in AUSTEL’s
consumer protection area. '

MR J. McNAMARA: And John McNa_mara from AUSTEL,.

MR HINDS: Now, we will need to administer an oath. I am just
wondering whether you want to make an oath or an affirmation.

MR McMAHON: An oath.
JOHN McMAHON, sworn:

MR WYNACK: Thank you, John. First of all, we’re interested in filling
in some understanding of the development of the fast track settlement
proposal for the four original COTs which culminated in the agreement of
21 November 1993. Idon’t want chapter and verse. Our primary concern
is what consideration was given to the processes whereby these people
would be able to obtain documentation to enable them to submit their
claims. So my first question is was there any discussion prior to the
signing of the proposal of the means whereby the claimants could obtain

documents? .

MR McMAHON:  Well, I think the - it was always envisaged that they
would get their documentation from Telecom. Telecom wasn't going to
hand it out simply by request and it was run down the FOI line and
essentially AUSTEL always was under the impression that they would

_make FOI requests and have the documentation made available to them.

MR WYNATK: Idon’t have a copy of the letter With me, but AUSTEL
in fact . .. .. inaudible. . . . . to Telecom and an FOI application lodged
by Ann Garms.. Robin Davey actually relayed it on to Telecom complete
with the application fee. The letter concluded with a statement along the

lines - or a request along the lines, "Would you process this application

McMahon 22.9.94. 2
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urgently as Ms Garms needs the information to submit her claim to - under

~the FTSB." Were you aware of that letter going out, John? -

‘MR McMAHON: Yes. -

MR WYNACK: And is - was that really the expectation that Telecom
would give some priority to FOI requests?

MR McMAHON: [ think the background to that letter was that there was
not good feelings between Telecom and the COT cases. There wasn’t a
high level of mutual trust at that stage and when Mrs Garms sought to get
documentation from Telecom she just wanted to involve AUSTEL in the
process, and so I think it was a unique set of circumstances, but rather than
lodge a request dlrcctly with Telecom she wanted to relay it through
AUSTEL to try to give it that extra highlighting, I guess, and certainly the

\y fCOT cases had been reported to AUSTEL the difficulty that they had faced

in getting documentation from Telecom. You know, we knew ‘it wasn't
really forthcoming and certainly the fast track settlement proposal sought
then to lodge their submission within six weeks of agreeing I think, and so
it was apparent that the success of the whole arrangement was going to
revolve around getting prompt access to their documentation. And so when

Mrs Garms’ request was relayed by the chairman he just noted that prompt

co-operation on the provision of documemauon was - seemed to be
1mportant :

MR WYNACK: Do you recall whether there'd been any diécussion with
Telecom officers generally about giving some priority to the FOI requests.

MR McMAHON: Well, my recollection is there wasn’t a - there wasn’t
such a discussion. We’ve always taken the point of view that FOI i is not
within our jurisdiction and it’s not for us to make too much of a - too much
of the issue, but as I’ve said you know there have been occasions in which
the aﬂegations made by the individuals that they had difficulty in getting
these documentation provided was raised with Telecom, but it was raised
you know as an issue of relevance and not one that we were in a position
to pursue, but just in the spirit of what had been entered into it shouldn’t -
it was a necessary part of the process.

MR WYNACK: In that period, around November just prior to the

finalising of.those agreements, did Telecom and AMSTEL discuss whether
there were perhaps alternatives to FOI to getting the documents to the
COTs? Did Telecom for example suggest another way?

MR McMAHON:  Prior to the FOI - prior to the fast track, I don’t
believe they - I don’t believe that took place. I think from the - originally

McMahon 22.9.94 3
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the - originally we always thought that the FOI mechanism was the one.that
would be utilised. As I said, I mean, Teleccom wasn’t handing out
documentation without FOI. And I think that you know part of Telecom’s
attitude was conditioned by some of the things that happened in the early
stages of FOI where some of the - at least one of the COT cases got
documentation which was sensitive as far as Telecom was concerned under
- FOI and they put it into the public arena, and the impression I got was that
Telecom’s attitude to FOI hardened at that point, that they didn’t want to
have sensitive documentation going into the public arena and so there was
provision in the arbitration procedures whereby the arbitrator could
determine - or if he considered that there was documentation that Telecom
had that hadn’t been made available, then he could seek that extra material
under that provision and I think there was some suggestion that Telecom
\\would be happier with that rather than FOI as a means of preserving the
_ confidentiality of the documents. _
. MR WYNACK:- These events occurred back in late February through
March 94 1 suspect, the ones you’re talking about. That would have been
between the period when an arbitration process was proposed by
Dr Hughes and the period when the COTs accepted or agreed to enter into
the arbitration in April - or are we talking about a different period?

MR McMAHON: We’re probably talking about a probably a different
period. I think we’re probably talking about an earlier period and I think
the - I think the things that really gave rise to the attitude was summary
material on taping and that would have - that would have been, what, early
- that would be early January, wouldn’t it?

MR WYNACK: Yes, I think this éorrespondence was late December.

' MR McMAHON: Yes, late December, just after Christmas, and 1 think
. the release of some suggestion as to the taping of conversations to the press
was a bit of a watershed.

MR HINDS: So the proposal was in November and this correspondence
that? - : '

MR McMAHON: Yes, yes, the - the fast track settlement proposal had
this provision whereby the arbitrator could seck additional detail. Now,
that I believe-is a fairly standard clause in arbitraties. But it was probably
after the - putting in the public domain some sensitive documents that
Telecom started to see that that might be from their point of view a
preferable mechanism. I mean, that's my judgment. I've got nothing to
support it.
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tape 1 of 1 S A_/,L




,95/,0600"01'

MR WYNACK The fast track settlement proposal clause 1B - have you
got a copy of it there, John? ' .

MR McMAHON: Yes.

MR WYNACK: It refers to the attachcd copy of a proposed arbitration’
procedure. Is your recollection that that proposed procedure in that paper _
‘which I have not seen, but say - - -

MR McMAHON : Do you want it?

MR WYNACK: Yes, okay, then, perhaps it would fill out my files a
litle. But was it ever intended that those rules in that procedure would
apply to the four COTs who were sngnatoncs to the fast track settlement
proposal?

MR McMAHON: The - yes, it was a general approach. It was the
approach that Telecom was suggesting that they would use in arbitration
procedures and my recollection is we put these details in front of the COTs
to let them get a feeling for the general approach Telecom was intending
to adopt. But they their own fast track settlement was going to have
some unique provisions. So this would be the general approach, but there

~would be certain variations for them in terms of - yes, some of those

conditions would have been liberalised for them.

MR WYNACK: We have been informed by two of the COT members

that Robin Davey assured them that the rules in that document which at
some stage was-attached to the proposal were not to apply to the four
COTs and that they were never actually given a copy of that document, the

- document being the attachment referred to in clause 1B. Have you any

recollection if that was so?

MR McMAHON: No, I - I couldn’t state firmly one way or the other.
I- Ido believe that - I mean, certainly my belief, without going back to the
files, and I'm not even sure that the files would establish it. This is some

of the chairman’s own papers that don’t have the COT documentation you .

know from the COT's themselves. It’s more his writings. But I believe
that they were - that this document was put in front of them and certamly -
certainly discussed with them. I mean, you know we had discussions in

| the boardream here as to the general approach,-and I think they - my

recollection - I'll just check with Bruce, but my recollection is they came
back with comments on it. :

McMahon 22.9.94 | 5
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" MR MATTHEWS: Well, that’s my general recollection as well, but I'm

not certain on it either. I would have to go back and check our file
documentation. o

MR WYNACK: It would be difficult for us to verify whether it

happened. One way to do it of course would be to speak to the former
“chairman - former chairman, isn’t it - - -

MR McMAHON: Yes.

MR WYNACK: - - - on the matter. We did see the - what purported to
be copies of the signed agreements - there were four of them - and none of
those had the proposed arbitration procedure rules appended to and I’d be
interested to know whether or not when - was it AUSTEL who forwarded
them on to Telecom or did the Telecommunication Industry Ombudsman?

. I’'m not sure now. ButI'd be interested to know whether or not they were
appended at the time they were signed.

MR HINDS: Well, ‘would your records show that? You say you can
check your records. Would they show that or - - -

MR MATTHEWS: It may show that. Our records may show that, I’d
have to check that. : '

MR McMAHON: I would hope though they would show one way or the
other, but I think pages have been on and off the file on so many occasions
that I couldn’t 100 per cent vouch for it, but the chances are they showed
them and Y guess we can identify that before you leave the premises.

- _ MR WYNACK: No, there’s no need to do that. Perhaps you can contact
me some time later and let me know. So I'm quite happy for that - - -

MR McMAHON:  All right. But the other thing I’d say - and sure, I
appreciate the timing element in - but these conditions that are set out in
the proposed procedure were also incorporated in the public COT report
as to what the procedure that Telecom was proposing.

MR WYNACK: Well, I haven’t looked at the report - the AUSTEL
report - and the reason is that the Ombudsman’s investigation here is
confined to-a complaint about Telecom’s processing of an FOI request.
The questioning I'm engaging in here now is necessary because of
statements made - conflicting statements made as to what the expectations
of the parties were in regard to the provision of documents prior to the
formal processes being agreed with Dr Hughes, which occurred ultimately
in April but commenced on 3 February. '

- McMahon 22.9.94 " 6 |
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If I could just depart from that for the moment, has AUSTEL been
tnvolved in seekmg to speed up the provision of documents by Telecom by
any means or is that just - once the agreement was reached did you bow
out then? .

MR McMAHON: I think there have been a number of occasions on’
which we have mentioned to the Telecom personnel that the COT cases
were alleging they were having difficulty in getting it and my recollection
is we probably made reference to that in one or two letter to Telecom. But
again because we were - it was outside our jurisdiction you know we didn’t
‘make a big issue of it and indeed when the - when some of the COT cases
have complained to us you know we’ve said, "Well, there’s a very limited
amount that AUSTEL can do about it. It’'s not within .its power but you
could well take the case to the Ombudsman’s office."

MR MATTHEWS: Can I add a comment to that as well, and that is in
our report - one of the recommendations in our report that goes to
Telecom’s treatment of FOI applications and I think the recommendation
said something along the lines that Telecom should increase the resourcing

of its FOI area and improve the treatment of FOI applications, so in a

sense that’s a general pressure that we put on Telecom to hurry up the
process.

MR WYNACK: What was the date the report was 1ssued the AUSTEL
report?

MR MATTHEWS: The final report was April - I can’t remember the
“date in April, but April 1994. The draft report was produced in March
1994 and Telecom received their copy of that at that time.

MR WYNACK: So that observation was made by AUSTEL
notwithstanding that there was in place then, or about to become in place,
an arbitration process which enabled the arbitrator to make directions that
Telecom provide documents?

MR MATTHEWS: It was a general statement. It didn’t necessarily apply

to the four COT cases. It was just a general statement.

MR McMAHON: But, yes, I mean to say you know some of the
suggestions—made were that FOI was not dealt with when the - when the
person with that responsibility went on holidays. You know, nobody filled
in for him. Whether that’s right or wrong I don’t know, but that was the
suggestion made and I've never heard it denied. So you know - and I think
that’s part of the background to the recommendation that Bruce identified
there.

15
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MR WYNACK: Are you aware whether Telecom had indicated that they
would not provide documentation other than under FOI? I mean, if the
claimants could obtain documents through other processes, why would it
be necessary to use the FOI Act and why would there be such emphasis on
FOI by both AUSTEL and the COT complainants? I mean, Ms Garms put
her claim in under FOI on the day I think, or soon after the day she signed
the fast track settlement proposal.

MR McMAHON: Well, Mrs Garms has had FOI you know claims in the
past and she’s had years ago - you know that’s just the path they’ve run
down. Imean, I don’t know that anybody amongst the COT cases has got
any documentation other than with an FOI request and I don’t think a
simple request is - leads you anywhere.

MR WYNACK: Is it true that the COT's needed to obtain documents -
some documentation from Telecom in order to submit the claim_s, and to
the assessor under the proposal agreed to in November?

- MR McMAHON: Well, I would think so, yes.. I mean to say, the whole
emphasis of the fast track settlement proposal is that there should be a case
establishing the extent of loss. Now, the individuals could have had some
personal diary of telephone difficultiés but you know the nature of the
complaints that they were dealing with meant that - in particular I guess it
was instances where people were ringing them but their phone wasn’t
ringing. And so you know by maintaining a diary of their own, they would
never know of such instances or the frequency and extent of them. You
know and the other cases were people ringing but the phone being engaged
when it wasn’t, and again they wouldn't know that. So the Telecom
documents of exchange performance, testing, you know, were really

" essential to get a comprehensive picture and certainly one that would have

due weight before an objective assessor. So, yes, very important to be able

to establish a case.

N MR HINDS: So Telecom would understand that the documentation was
\ essential. '

" MR McMAHON:  Absolutely.

MR. HINDS: Regardless of how it was to be provided to them.

» MR McMAHON:  Yes.

MR WYNACK: For the moment, if I can just leave that, there is some
question as to what information was provided to AUSTEL. Part of
Mr Schorer’s Freedom of Information application referred to documents
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provided to AUSTEL and some other people in the period prior to the date
of his FOI application which was 24 November; he specified that date..
And we were interested to ascertain whether AUSTEL has a record of the

- documents of Telecom which it examined in the 12 months prior to
November 1993.

MR McMAHON: No, we would not.

MR WYNACK: How did you examine documents duriﬁg your
investigation?

MR McMAHON: We - we firstly put a direction on Telecom to make
available to us all relevant documentation. The - Telecom came and said,
"Look you know these are live documents that we’re working on, etcetera.

- | Rather than flood you and disrupt ourselves, would it be acceptable to you
. that we establish a room at Telecom headquarters in which we assemble all
N relevant documentation that you have sought? Where there are additional
' folios going onto those files you know we will continue to put them on so
that you have the advantage of seeing any additional material that’s coming
on.” And the chairman agreed to that, that we would have full access to ¥
all documentation in a viewing room in Telecom and so our personnel went
over there and were able to assess - access them and where they saw
material that they wanted to copy and to consider and put on - back on our
record here, they took copies at the time.

MR WYNACK: So when you wa_nted'additional information, that is,
information which your people perhaps couldn’t find in the viewing room,
how would you go about accessing that? Would you write to Telecom or

MR McMAHON: Yes well, you know the rules were essentially that
. everything relevant was to be there. So everything should be there. You
s | know, where we did seek additional material - we might have got a clue to
its existence from examining the files - yes, we did write to Telecom and
ask them can they provide us with something specific in addition.

MR WYNACK: And presumably their response would be in writing and
would say they’re now in the viewing room, or would they deliver them to
you, or was the viewing room generally regarded as the - - -

iy -

MR McMAHON: Yes, you know my recollection is there were a couple
of documents which involved them in processing some material and
drawing up some additional charts which they forwarded to us eventually.
Other things - if it was a file to which we saw references being made in the

‘McMahon 22.9.94 | 9 ;o
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“ view room but we couldn’t locate it, we asked them for it and that was
made available in the viewing room.

MR WYNACK: In the viewing room. So it may well be accurate to say
that all of the information provided hy Telecom to AUSTEL in connection
‘with that investigation was prowded in the viewing room.

MR McMAHON: That is essentially the case, yes. You know, I would
{say that s certainly 99 per cent.

MR WYNACK: T listed ﬁve documents in my note to you? Do they
mean anything to you, those - - -

MR McMAHON: Certainly do. The first two and the last two are the
same.

MR WYNACK: That’s supplementary into exchange network. That's -
it’s not a - it suggests another name for the one report. -

MR McMAHON:  Yes.
MR WYNACK: And were they in existence prior to - - -

MR McMAHON:  Well, the first - let’s say the Telecom submission to
AUSTEL - I mean, I can’t say anything as to the date that it came into
existence. It was made available to AUSTEL as Telecom’s main
submission. On the day we received it we never had any access to a
preliminary draft or anything like that. It came to us in November. The
other two documents that you list there, again we never saw any

‘preliminary draft. They came to us with a - under covermg letter dated
7 January.

MR WYNACK: 7 January what year?
MR McMAHON: 94,

MR WYNACK: That was - right, so the first you saw them was
7 January but you don’t know when they were Created?

MR McMAHON: No, but I mean let’s say the - you’re talking about the
BCI supplementary inter-exchange network. Now, the - that was a matter
of conducting some traffic tests in a range of exchanges and the document
itself shows that they were - that the tests were run in December. So
presumably they were run in December and the repon assembled and
prepared in late December, early January.

McMahon 22.9.94 - 10
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MR WYNACK: Those were the reports of the BCT tests. Did. .you ever
examine the raw data on whlch those reports were based? .

MR McMAHON I don’t believe so. 1 mean, it was - thosc reports were
[ essentially reviewed by the technical people in AUSTEL. Yes, the
background was BCI had undertaken some technical tests and the COT
N | cases themselves and AUSTEL’s technical people had some reservations
about them and as a result of those reservations Telecom had BCI do those
supplementary tests and the rotary hunting tests. So my recollcqtion is that
those reservations were reservations which arose from viewing the original
‘report rather than the technical data itself, you know, the detalled technical
data.

MR WYNACK: Do you have the date on which you received that
- Telecom submission?

MR McMAHON:  We would have, yes.

MR WYNACK: It’s critical for me to know whether or not it was before
or after 24 November.

MR McMAHON: Right, yes.

MR MATTHEWS: We should be able to give you that today before you
leave.

MR WYNACK: Yes, okay then, Bruce, if that's convenient. I don’t
think I need ask you any other questions, except perhaps recently you
wrote a very short note to Ann Garms - - -

MR McMAHON: To Ann Garms, yes.
MR WYNACK: Yes, 14 April.
MR McMAHON: Right.

- MR WYNACK: And it said, “This letter is to confirm that the fast track
settlement proposal drafted by AUSTEL and signed by Telecom on
18 November and by you on 23 November refers to an assessment process

and an assegsor and makes no reference to arbitration or to an arbltrator
What prompted that - - -

MR McMAHON: A requcst from Mrs Garms, “Would you give me such
a letter?"

McMahon 22.9.94 ' 11
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MR WYNACK' I see.

MR McMAHON: So she phoned me up, asked me would I glve her such
a letter and it was sunply a confirmation of fact.

MR WYNACK: * Had there been any other requests from the COT case
- people in recent times for similar conﬁrmahons about the nature of the fast
track settlement proposal"

MR McMAHON: Idon’t think so. I don’t have a recollection of it. I
mean, certainly there’s always been some concern, I mean, that so many -
-almost signings of various documents and you know they’ve been
frightened by various aspects of them such that they - at the end they
- jumped and wouldn’t sign this type of thing. And this has been an issue
with them for a long time, whether they were going into an assessment
process or an arbitration process, and the ~ when they were taken through - .
when they made their own views known and when they were taken through
the way the proposal was shaping up, it was just that it was in terms of an
W tassessor. The final deenmentation made reference to arbitration, but
essentiaily gave them aii ..ssessor.

MR WYNACK: What involvement did AUSTEL have with Dr Hughes
in developing the arbitration rules?

MR McMAHON: Idon’t know that it had any. Indeed, when Hughes’
appointment was announced, there was some question as to whether he you

“know would want a bneﬁng from AUSTEL as to the background of the
case. To my knowledge he didn’t seek that and it was very much the
.chairman’s point of view that he wasn’t going to offer or put himself
forward unless there was some wish from Hughes to know of it;, and I
don’t know - I don’t know that they ever met. I’ve certainly never met
him.

MR WYNACK: Well, thank you, John. Have you got any questions
" regarding any of those things? .

MR HINDS: No, I don’t think I have.

MR WYNACK Would you like to add anything, John, to expand on
anything you ‘ve said?

- A—

MR McMAHON: No.
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MR.WYNACK: Well, in that case perhaps we can terminate the
interview. It’s now 5 to 4. Thank you very much.

INTERVIEW CONCLUDED
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